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There is no more exciting way to live than  
to face new challenges everyday.

      To know all your intellect, resources,  
and experience will be tested like  
never before.

        To know you can overcome any 
adversity, and learn from it.

 To know that without 
you the world would be a 
poorer place.

To know you are a rare individual who  
can fulfill your full potential.

To know that everything is possible,  
because I can, you can, We CAn.

Our  
Manifesto



Who can transport the 
world’s fastest cars and 
light up Singapore with 
 just seconds to spare?

You can.
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Who can move 14 
trucks of sound 

equipment from two 
cities in one night?

You can.
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Who can make sure 
that 36 wedding 
dresses from 4 
continents arrive in 
time for the catwalk?

You can.
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Who can put this 
live mud crab 

caught fresh in Sri 
lanka onto your 

dinner table before 
the sun sets?

You can.
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Chairman’s
Address

“ the Association took an 
unprecedented first exciting 
step in 2009 to raise our 
profile from being under-
leveraged, under-valued 
and under-communicated, 
to being recognised as a 
significant brand that is 
indispensable to Singapore’s 
economy and our very way 
of life.”
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The Singapore economy was on the mend 
in second half 2009, following a sharp 
and syncronised global downturn in late 
2008 and early part of the year.   Despite 
the cycle of times and riding the ups and 
downs, the Association continued to take 
bold strides in constructing the framework 
to bring the logistics industry into the next 
level.

Singapore, for many years, has gained 
repute as a top logistics hub in the world, 
offering world-class infrastructure with 
excellent connectivity and bolstered with 
its logistics and supply chain capabilities.  
Yet for many in the community, our roles 
and contributions to establishing this 
strong foundation remain elusive and 
obscure.
 
Against this backdrop and after much well 
considered and consensual effort with 
various stakeholders of the industry, the 
Association took an unprecedented first 
exciting step in 2009 to raise our profile 
from being under-leveraged, under-valued 
and under-communicated, to being 
recognised as a significant brand that is 
indispensable to Singapore’s economy and 
our very way of life.  

We would like to achieve this through 
transforming the interplay of five vital 
characteristics. The first would be to 
change the image of a logistician from 
a person who just provides manual 
labour, to an intelligent career oriented 

professional.  In the second aspect, we 
shall move our focus from hardware 
such as emphasising our truck fleet or 
warehouse space to the software aspects 
of us being talents offering solutions.  
Third, is to show our value proposition, 
not just about delivering from one 
destination to another, but as innovative 
specialists who provide optimum solutions 
and adding value throughout the supply 
chain.  The fourth component requires us 
to communicate the absolute importance 
of our industry, from the taste of fresh 
orange juice, to receiving the right 
medicines, to staging a world-class night 
Grand Prix, we enable and help integrate 
every aspect of everyday life.  
 
The activities of the Association all 
through the year pointed towards 
accomplishing these four defining features 
and allowed us to display the fifth intrinsic 
significance of positioning and projecting 
Singapore Logistics as a distinctive brand.  
The multi engagements on a wide ranging 
facet of issues, sectors, communities and 
individuals symbolised the Association’s 
strong rallying amongst all stakeholders to 
be part of this movement.  

The working through and embarking 
on several projects under the Local 
Enterprise and Association Development 
(LEAD) Programme also created 
additional opportunities and platforms 
for the membership, logistics companies, 
institutions and academia, trade 

organizations, government agencies, 
international organizations, business 
associates as well as the professionals to 
converge.  The coming together enhanced 
the level of deliberations that could only 
take our industry to new heights.  Those 
were all very fruitful and meaningful times 
together as partners.  Those were also the 
very objects that the Association first set 
out to achieve. 
 
Year 2009 closed on a high note with a 
recovery in the economy.  The Association 
would continue with this relentless march 
forward and I urge all our partners to lend 
your support and participate actively in 
this movement to transform the industry.  
Let this be our rally call.  By ourselves, we 
can only do so much. Together, there is no 
boundary to limit Singapore Logistics.

To all my committed colleagues in The 
Council and devoted staff, I could see that 
you were resolute in striving together as 
comrade in arms all through the year to 
infiltrate new frontiers.  I would like to 
express my heartfelt gratitude to each and 
every one of you.

Mr Quek Keng liang
Chairman
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1. Mr Quek Keng liang Chairman, Keppel Logistics Pte Ltd 2. Mr thomas Sim 1st Deputy Chairman, International Freight Consultants (S) Pte Ltd 
3. Mr Dennis Quek 2nd Deputy Chairman, Singapore Post Ltd (up to 9 October 2009), Crystal Freight Services Pte Ltd (with effect from 20 november 
2009) 4. Mr Stanley ong Honorary Secretary, Worldscope Shipping Pte Ltd 5. Mr John lim Deputy Honorary Secretary, K C Dat (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
6. Mr lim Boon Kwong Honorary Treasurer, Freight Links Express Pte Ltd 7. Mr poh Key Boon Deputy Honorary Treasurer, Poh Tiong Choon 
Logistics Ltd 8. Mr Kay Kong Swan Council Member, OCWS Logistics Pte Ltd 9. Mr Wolfgang laube Council Member, Logwin Air + Ocean (S) Pte Ltd 
10. Mr Stanley lim PBM Council Member, Seagull Marine Services Pte Ltd 11. Mr Sharafdeen s/o Abdul Rasak Council Member, Sea-Shore Transportation 
Pte Ltd 12. Mr Gerry tan Council Member, Griffin Kinetic Pte Ltd 13. Mr teo Woon Hun Council Member, Goldin Enterprise Pte Ltd

The Council

3. 

1. 2.

4. 5. 

6.
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Membership and 
Corporate Affairs

Despite the economic downturn during 
the year under review, there was a 
moderate membership growth of 5% which 
brought in 51 new members.  As at end of 
2009, the Association had a total of 431 
members, out of which, 375 were Ordinary 
Members and 56 in the Associate category.  
Statistic shows that almost 50% of our 
members have been with the Association 
for 5 years and beyond.

Members provide a wide range of logistics 
and freight forwarding services catering to 
the needs of both the domestic and global 
markets.  The Associate Membership 
category comprises of companies which 
are in the ancillary and support services 
such as Finance, Insurance, Information 
Technology Solutions, Material Handling 
Equipment and other related supplies.

	

Membership Duration
YeARS totAl % oF totAl

Admitted in Year 2009 51  11.8% u 

>1 to 3 yrs 117  27.1% u 

>3 to 5 yrs 52  12.1% u

>5 to 10 yrs 89 20.6% u

>10 to 20 yrs 86 20.0% u

>20 to 30 yrs 30  7.0% u

>30 yrs 6  1.4% u

 431 100%

Membership Growth
YeAR 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

MeMBeRSHIp oM AM oM AM oM AM oM AM oM AM

Membership b/f 274 24 297 34 316 41 333 45 354 54

new Admission 27 16 33 16 27 13 27 19 30 21

Cessation -9 -3 -17 -7 -16 -3 -10 -6 -19 -9

Reinstatement 2 - 1 - - - - - - -

upgraded from AM to OM 3 -3 2 -2 6 -6 4 -4 10 -10

As at 31 December 297 34 316 41 333 45 354 54 375 56

totAl 331 357 378 408 431
 OM – Ordinary Member             AM – Associate Member

11.8%1.4%

7%

20%

20.6% 12.1%

27.1%
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Admission
ordinary Members
A21 Logistics Pte Ltd • Amos International 
(S) Pte Ltd • Applied Forwarding Pte Ltd 
• Ascend International Pte Ltd • A-Sonic 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Bok Seng Asia Pte Ltd • 
Cheetah Freight Express Pte Ltd • Choon 
Heng Transport & Warehousing Pte Ltd • 
Duta Freight International Pte Ltd • Elite 
International Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd • 
Evermarch Logistics (S) Pte Ltd • Genesis 
Forwarding Services (Far East) Pte Ltd • 
Hazel Wrights Logistics Pte Ltd • Hoy San 
Stevedoring Pte Ltd • Huationg (Asia) 
Pte Ltd • Hubbard Logistics Solutions Pte 
Ltd • i.Logistics Pte Ltd • Interfreight Linc 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Lima Bintang Logistics 
(S) Pte Ltd • LnS Camion Transport Pte 
Ltd • M&P International Freights Pte Ltd 
• Marine & Offshore Integrated Logistics 
(S) Pte Ltd • Marine Port Services Pte Ltd 
• Peck Tiong Choon Transport Private 
Limited • Regent Express Pte Ltd • Tandem 
Global Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd • 
Tridentiv Industrial & Marine Services Pte 
Ltd • uni Logistics Pte Ltd • VT Logistics 
Services Pte Ltd • WHS Global Logistics 
Pte Ltd

Associate Members
Ascendas Land (Singapore) Pte Ltd • 
Arshiya International Singapore Pte Ltd • 
Asia Wind & Energy Services Pte Ltd • CP 
World Pte Ltd • Contrans Interntaional 
Logistics Pte Ltd • CrimsonLogic eTrade 
Services Pte Ltd • Dahte International 
Shipping Pte Ltd • DnKH Logistics Pte 
Ltd • GFS Forwarding Pte Ltd • Image 
International (S) Pte Ltd • LV Shipping 
Limited Singapore Branch • Perma Global 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Premium Logistics Pte 
Ltd • SinSenMoh Transportation Pte Ltd • 
S.E.T. Logistics Pte Ltd • St John Lines Pte 
Ltd • Temasek Polytechnic • Trinity Cargo 
Link Pte Ltd • Tri-Ocean International Pte 
Ltd • Tropolis Logistics (S) Pte Ltd • Vega 
Orient Line Pte Ltd 

upgrade to ordinary 
Members
AEO Logistics Pte Ltd • a. hartrodt (S) 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Cargo International Pte 
Ltd • CJ GLS Asia Pte Ltd • MSn Shipping 
Agencies Pte Ltd • Transera International 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Starline Logistics 
Pte Ltd • Penanshin (PSA KD) Pte Ltd • 
Toll Integrated Feeder Pte Ltd • Benkel 
International Pte Ltd

Cessation
ordinary Members
ABX Logistics Pte Ltd • Acon Global 
Logistics Pte Ltd • CCI Logistics Pte Ltd 
• Expressway Logistics Pte Ltd • Genesis 
Forwarding (Far East) Pte Ltd • GKE Metal 
Logistics Pte Ltd • Globelink Marine (China) 
Pte Ltd • J. Martens (Asia-Pacific) Pte Ltd 
• HMG Logistics Pte Ltd • L&K Industrial 
Supplies & Services Co Pte Ltd • Logistex 
International Pte Ltd • Marina Logistics 
(S) Pte Ltd • Mitsui Soko (S) Pte Ltd • 
Rapid Shipping Pte Ltd • Round-The-World 
(S) Corporation Pte Ltd • SM Integrated 
Transware Pte Ltd • TransOceanic Shipping 
Company Pte Ltd • TnS Shipping Services 
Pte Ltd • Wheeler Logistics Pte Ltd 

Associate Members
Aon Consulting (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
• CrimsonLogic Pte Ltd • Cyberlog 
Technologies International Pte Ltd • 
FJ Freightworks Pte Ltd • Grapevyne 
Technologies International Pte Ltd • 
Kenzone Asia Pacific Pte Ltd • Marcorp 
Integrated Pte Ltd • Rabobank International 
• York Transport Equipment (Asia) Pte Ltd

Membership Growth

408

378

357

331

431

0 100 200 300 400 500

2008

2009

2006

2007

2005

oM AM
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legal Counsel
Mr Michael Lai, a Partner and Head of 
Shipping Department at KhattarWong 
served as the Association’s legal counsel.  
Mr Lai held the appointment of Legal 
Counsel for more than a decade and 
during which, he had rendered useful legal 
services and assistance to the Association.  
The Council would like to take this 
opportunity to express its profound 
appreciation to Mr Lai for his invaluable 
contributions to the Association as he 
retires from legal practice at the end of 
2009.

Board of trustees
The following members of the Council 
were appointed to serve on the Board 
of Trustees managing the affairs of the 
Association’s real estate property located 
at 51 Thomson Road, 153B Goldhill Centre, 
Singapore 307607:

 f Mr Stanley Lim
 f Mr Poh Key Boon
 f Mr Sharafdeen s/o Abdul Rasak

Membership and 
Corporate Affairs

organisation Structure

General Members

the CouncilAdvisory panel Corporate Affairs
Stanley Ong

International & Industry Relations
Quek Keng Liang 

Maritime Cargo
Wolfgang Laube

Air Cargo
Gerry Tan

land transportation
Poh Key Boon

logistics Services
Lim Boon Kwong

e-logistics / technology
Dennis Quek

training & Development
Thomas Sim
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35th Annual General Meeting
The Association’s 35th Annual General 
Meeting was held on 28 May 2009 at 
the Pan Pacific Hotel and was attended 
by accredited representatives from 70 
member-companies.  In his address, 
Chairman Mr Quek Keng Liang attributed 
the achievements of the Association 
through the continuous support of its 
general members and the corporate 
services provided for by the Secretariat.  
The Chairman went on to highlight the 
Association’s key role in championing new 
standards and guidelines, singling out 
those activities which helped to establish 
the Association’s lead position in logistics 
training.

The Chairman also took time to give an 
update on the progress of the 11 projects 
undertaken by the Association through 
the Local Enterprise and Association 
Development Programme.  Following the 
close of the AGM, consultancy company 
Frost & Sullivan presented the survey 
results of a Capability Benchmarking 
Study of the Singapore Logistics Industry, 
an initiative by SLA.   100 companies 
participated in the survey and there were 
lively exchanges in the deliberation of the 
study results.
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Engaging Logistics 
Companies & Professionals

Company outreach
One of the fundamental objects of the 
Association is to represent the interests 
of members and to promote reliability, 
integrity and high standards in logistics 
practice and management.  

To help accomplish that, the Association 
engaged member-companies all through 
the year in the course of many activities, 
including visits to 48 members to seek 
better understanding on their collective 
needs and the latest developments on 
their services and businesses.  These 
personal calls also provided opportunities 
to discuss on emerging issues in the 
industry, as well as for new members to 
familiarize with the Association’s work 
programmes and activities. 

In another outreach effort, the 
Association’s training team also visited 
numerous members to encourage 
them to take advantage of all training 
initiatives that had been put in place to 
benefit companies.  Amongst these were 
substantially funded training programmes 
and scholarships made available to 
companies. 

training and Development
The Association creates a neutral platform 
for diverse interest logistics companies 
and professionals to learn from one 
another through training programmes and 
networking exchanges.  At the same time, 
efforts are devoted to continually secure 
recognition and accreditation from the 
relevant authorities and industries for its 
training programmes.

As a distinctive feature of a holistic 
approach to experiential learning, industry 
practitioners will continue to form the 
pool of expertise to impart knowledge and 
facilitate sharing of experiences and skills.  

Specialist training 
programmes  
Members, companies and logistics 
personnel were responsive to the call 
for more intensified training in the year 
of economic downturn.  Supported with 
the Skills Programme for upgrading and 
Resilience (SPuR) funding, enrolment 
to the Association’s Specialist Training 
Programmes jumped 59% in 2009.

IFM - International Freight Management
2009 Enrolment R18/

Mar
R19/
May

R20/
Aug

R21/
Oct

Diploma 15 25 32 21
Certificate - - 1 -
placements Completed  516

IlM - Integrated logistics Management
2009 Enrolment R18/

Mar
R19/
May

R20/
Aug

R21/
Oct

R22/
nov

Diploma 18 29 32 34 12

Certificate - - - - -
placements Completed 615

SCM - Supply Chain Management
2009 Enrolment R11/

Jan
R12/
Apr

R13/
Jun

R14/
Sep

R15/
nov

Higher Diploma 3 17 9 13 5
Certificate - - - - -
placements Completed  272
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Continuous learning 
programmes 
Likewise, the number of participants 
who registered and completed various 
training under the Continuous Learning 
Programmes increased by 10% over the 
past year.  Some of these, the Supply 
Chain Security Series, PSA/SLA Dangerous 
Goods Course and Certificate in Standard 
Trading Conditions qualified for enhanced 
funding through the SME Training & 
Enhanced Performance upgrade (STEP-
uP) programme.

The new programmes introduced to the 
logistics community include a series 
of seminars on Seafreight Forwarding 
Operations and Managing Challenges in 
Airfreight based on the SLA’s publication 
on The International Guide to Logistics, 
as well as the inaugural WSQ competency 
unit on “How to Apply Teamwork in Work 
Place”.

2009
enrolment

placements 
Completed

DG Safety Security & Health
PSA/SLA Dangerous Goods Course
DG Management : Applications & Processes

4
1

71
  8

It Applications in logistics
How to Leverage MS-Excel in Logistics  
Logistics Execution Systems

2
1

22
  5

Insurance & liabilities
Certificate in Standard Trading Conditions 1 14

logistics Services & Marketing
Delivering Superior Customer Service
Effective Presentation Skills

2
0

14
  0

logistics Business processes
International Trade & Effective Handling/ 
Processing of Letter of Credit
Managing Challenges in Airfreight Forwarding
Seafreight Forwarding Operations

 
4
1
2

 
54
10
17

Workforce Skills Qualification 
Apply Teamwork in Work Place 4 59
total 22 274

In-House training 
programmes
The Association also brought customised 
training to the premises of three 
companies.  

Company Course Date placements 
Completed

SDV Logistics 
(Singapore)

1-day Supply Chain Security 
– Introduction to Logistics 
Operations Security

7 May 2009 11

YCH Group WSQ Apply Teamwork in Work 
Place

3 & 8 
December 

2009

14

DHL Global 
Forwarding 
(Singapore) 

2-day Seminar on Seafreight 
Forwarding Operations 

16 & 17 
December 

2009

10

 

SInGAPORE LOGISTICS ASSOCIATIOn      15     AnnuAL REPORT 2009



Centre for Management 
Development  
Mr Bill Chua - Head of Specialist Training 
Programmes Sub-Committee of the 
Training & Development Committee 
presented an overview of the logistics 
industry as well as shared his career 
transition from the army to the logistics 
industry on 16 January 2009.   Organised 
by the Centre for Management 
Development, Shared Services Provider 
for Ministry of Defence and Singapore 
Armed Forces, the networking session 
was attended by some 30 transiting senior 
officials. 

engaging logistics 
Companies & 
professionals

Graduation Ceremonies
Two Graduation Ceremonies were held 
on 3 March and 21 October 2009 to 
confer diplomas to the graduating cohorts 
of Higher Diploma in Supply Chain 
Management, Diploma in International 
Freight Management and Diploma in 
Integrated Logistics Management (August 
2007 and March 2008 intakes).  Many of 
them also received the FIATA Diploma 
in Freight Forwarding (by Vocational 
Training and Examination).  Winners 
from the SLA Best Achiever Awards who 
shared their learning journey, all affirmed 
the Association’s excellent training 
programmes, made possible by an equally 
commendable dedicated pool of industry 
practitioners and veterans. 

The two ceremonies were highlights and 
joyous get-together sessions for many 
others.  Counting amongst them were 
lecturers, companies that gave unreserved 
support to staff training, companies with 
their generous sponsorship of both the 
SLA Best Achiever Awards and Book 
Prizes, employers, scholars of the SLA 
scholarship programmes, colleagues, 
families and friends.

Facilities and port tours
A close business associate of the 
Association, PSA Corporation has been 
hosting visits to its port premises for 
foreign visitors and participants of the IFM 
diploma module on Sea Freight Forwarding 
Operations.  During the year 2009, the 
port led educational tours to its Keppel & 
Tanjong Pagar Terminals for four classes on 
15 April, 3 July, 1 October and 4 December, 
with Mr Tan Tee Hwa as the accompanying 
lecturer and guide. 

On 17 november 2009, TnT Express 
Singapore Regional Hub in Singapore 
hosted a site tour for a group of 23 
participants attending the IFM diploma 
module on Multimodal Transport.  The 
group was led by Mr Stanley Lim, SLA 
lecturer.  Through the visit and interaction 
with the host company, the participants 
gained good understanding of operations 
involving various mode of transportation 
for shipment. 
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HR network
The Association organised a networking 
session on 21 May 2009 with human 
resource (HR) personnel from member-
companies to share, update and garner 
feedback on projects that could support 
their efforts to enhance capability of staff.  
The occasion provided an opportunity 
for the Association to share fuller details 
of the various initiatives under the Local 
Enterprise and Association Development 
programme, aside from mutual exchange 
of best practices amongst the HR 
practitioners themselves.

Workforce Skills 
Qualifications (WSQ) 
Following the successful inaugural 2-day 
training on “Applying Teamwork in the 
Workplace” under the WSQ programme 
for the Association’s secretariat team, 
several more sessions were organised 
for members and a total of 73 Statement 
of Attainments were issued for  the 
competency unit at the close of the year.

As part of the requirement of a WSQ 
Approved Training Organisation 
(ATO), WDA conducted a Continuous 
Improvement Review (CIR) audit on the 
Association on 28 December 2009.  Led 
by Mr Thomas Sim - Chairman of Training 
& Development Committee and Mr Daniel 
Chew - Head of Continuous Learning 
Programmes Sub-Committee, the good 
audit report enabled the Association to 
be appointed as a SPuR provider for the 
WSQ programmes.  The Association also 
supported 7 lecturers in attaining various 
competency units offered under Advanced 
Certificate in Training and Assessment 
(ACTA) programmes during the year.

Annual lecturers’ Conference
An annual event where lecturers get 
together to review the year’s activities 
base on their belief that quality training 
is the basic in bringing effective teaching 
to participants of the industry.  About 30 
lecturers attended the one-day conference 
held on 7 november 2009, where 
Assistant Professor Marissa Wettasinghe, 
from nanyang Technological university 
was invited to share on “A Recipe for a 
Successful Scaffolded Blended Learning 
Design : What? Why? How?”  The session 
touched on various blends of online tools 
for teaching and learning that could enable 
lecturers to develop robust and motivating 
courses.  

The findings from the uniSIM Audit 
on Higher Diploma in Supply Chain 
Management were also presented and the 
ensuing discussions highlighted valuable 
inputs that would further enhance the 
good administration process. 
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Engaging 
Institutions 
& Academia

nanyang technological 
university (ntu)  
As part of the university’s on-going 
scheme to keep undergraduates abreast 
with industry developments and outlook, 
Mr Ee Khong Kie - Member of Training 
and Development Committee responded 
to the invitation from nTu and gave a 
presentation on overview of the logistics 
industry and career prospects to more than 
70 undergraduates on 4 February 2009.

nanyang polytechnic (nYp)
The Association played a meaningful role 
in facilitating participation of member-
companies in nYP’s Industrial Placement 
Program.  The students from both Diploma 
in Business Management (Supply Chain 
Management Option) and other Diplomas 
at the School of Business Management 
were attached to companies to help 
them acquire essential interpersonal 
skills, foster closer relationship between 
the industry and the polytechnic, 
and to expose them to the daily work 
environment so that they can adjust 
more effectively to working life upon 
graduation.  The students were placed in 
two batches of three monthly periods on 
February and August 2009.
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temasek polytechnic (tp)
The Association supported TP’s Diploma 
in Logistics & Operations Management 
through its sponsorship of The Singapore 
Logistics Association Course Gold Medal.  
The winner of this award for 2009 was Ms 
Wang Shihui.

In another development, the Association 
and TP Business School jointly organised 
a biennial seminar on “Green Logistics” 
on 15 October 2009.  Distinguished 
speakers from the logistics and supply 
chain industry were invited to share their 
experiences in implementing greener 
supply chain.  More than 180 guests 
including many from member-companies 
attended the seminar.

the logistics Institute - Asia 
pacific (tlI-Ap)
TLI-AP’s THInK Series provide a platform 
for thought leadership positioning, 
knowledge dissemination and executive 
learning, by bringing together industry 
leaders, supply chain practitioners and 
academia to address emerging issues, 
technology and capabilities that shape the 
industry landscape.  THInK series consist 
of THInK Solutions and THInK Logistics 
forums.  

Each forum has structured THInK Tables, 
THInK Shops and Logistics Executive 
Series training courses.  The Association 
was invited and participated in several 
of these events throughout the year, 
where knowledge building had been a key 
differentiator: 

 f  THInK Solutions Series 2009:  Smarter 
Supply Chain of the Future on 17 
March 

 f  THInK Logistics 2009: THInK Table 1:  
14th Annual Third Party Logistics Study 
– “Role of Logistics in a Economic 
Downturn” on 30 September 

 f  THInK Logistics 2009: THInK Table 
2:  Supply Chain Risk Management: 
Mitigation & Recovery on 1 October 

 f  TLI-AP’s 10th Anniversary Celebration 
on 16 november 2009

 
The Association also helped students 
of the Double Master Program in their 
internship placements with member-
companies.  Over a 6-month period, 
typically from mid-June to mid-December 
following the half-year study in uSA, 
their attachments to Singapore logistics 
companies would offer practical training 
under the supervision of an nuS 
professor. 

uniSIM
The Association partnered uniSIM to 
offer the BSc Logistics and Supply Chain 
Management programme.  Launched with 
a briefing session by the Association held 
in conjunction with uniSIM Open House 
on 28 February 2009, it would be the first 
undergraduate programme offered on a 
part-time basis.  More than 100 potential 
students attended the session to learn 
more about the course, which had since 
garnered recognition with 40% course fee 
subsidy by the Ministry of Education to 
local students pursuing their first degree.

The first intake of the bachelor degree in 
July was planned with 50 enrolments.  Due 
to overwhelming response of more than 
200, uniSIM doubled its enrolment to 100.

As part of the accreditation process for 
the Association’s Higher Diploma in 
Supply Chain Management to qualify 
for admission to the degree programme, 
uniSIM conducted an academic audit 
on the Association on 24 July 2009.  The 
uniSIM audit team also interviewed two 
SLA lecturers and two graduates of the 
higher diploma.  The uniSIM Academic 
Board Meeting would assess the findings 
and notify the Association of the outcome 
in first quarter of 2010. 
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range of capability development 
programmes to members.  These include 
nTuC LearningHub’s SPuR-funded 
programme such as the Certified 
Generic Manufacturing for Logistics 
and Employability Skills System courses 
under the Workforce Skills Qualification 
framework.  The close partnership 
between the Association and nTuC 
LearningHub went back since 2006 and 
was further cemented with the signing of 
a Memorandum of understanding on  
6 May 2009.

In recognition to the collaborative efforts 
with government and trade unions to 
help address the current market needs 
through training, retraining and upgrading 
skill level of workers, the Association was 
awarded the May Day Model Partnership 

national trade union 
Congress (ntuC) & ntuC 
learningHub
The year rolled out with Mrs Josephine 
Teo, Assistant Secretary-General of 
nTuC and MP for Bishan-Toa Payoh 
GRC, announcing the recognition of 
the Association’s Specialist Training 
Programmes as Skills Programme for 
upgrading and Resilience (SPuR) funded 
courses at the SLA Graduation Ceremony 
on 3 March 2009.  These programmes 
include the Higher Diploma in Supply 
Chain Management, Diploma in Integrated 
Logistics Management and International 
Freight Management. 

Mrs Teo also announced the introduction 
of a holistic training programme with 
nTuC LearningHub to offer a wider 

Engaging Industry 
Organisations & Partners

Award 2009 (Institutional Category) on  
16 May.

As a follow through activity, the 
Association and nTuC LearningHub 
jointly organised a logistics seminar on 
17 July 2009.  More than 100 participants 
attended the seminar, which focused 
on building capability for organisations 
and the workforce during the economic 
downturn in preparation for the upturn. 
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pSA Corporation
pSA poRtnet® 
Mr Kay Kong Swan – Council Member 
represented the Association in the PSA 
PORTnET® Advisory Board, whilst Mr 
Sharafdeen s/o AR – Council Member 
and Mr Raymond Ong – Member of Land 
Transportation Committee continued to 
serve in the PSA PORTnET® Advisory 
Committee.

Monthly & Quarterly Meetings
The regular dialogue sessions between 
PSA and the haulier community 
represented by SLA, Container Depot 
Association (Singapore) (CDAS) and 
Singapore Transport Association (STA) 
proved to be an effective platform 
for addressing hauliers’ workflow and 
operation issues within the port area. 
numerous improvements were recorded in 
port operations in year 2009:

 f  upgrading of Container number 
Recognition System at Brani Gates.

 f  Implementation of ‘Delivery by 
Consignment’ system to improve 
haulier turnaround in the yard.

 f  Enhancing capability of Mobile Device 
Terminal (MDT) to allow enquiry on 
pre-gate and trucking details.

 f  Haulier PSA Invoice Auto Matching to 
Job Order.

 f  Chassis Parking Arrangement at PSA 
for SLA and STA members.

 f  Joint committee amongst SLA, CDAS, 
STA, PSA and Jurong Port to publish 
the WSH Guideline - Safe Loading on 
Vehicles.

Aside from these meetings, there was also 
a festive get together, in which PSA hosted 
a Lunar new Year celebration luncheon 
on 28 January 2009 at Peony Jade 
Restaurant, Keppel Club.  The Association 
was represented by Mr Quek Keng Liang 
- Chairman, Mr Poh Key Boon - Chairman 

of Land Transportation Committee, Mr Kay 
Kong Swan - Council Member and Ms ng 
Soo Hwa - Executive Director.
 
pSA Safety launch 2009
Together with STA and CDAS, the 
Association jointly sponsored the “Most 
Safety Conscious Driver” award at the 
PSA Safety Launch 2009 event held on 
8 January.  8 drivers received the awards, 
amongst them, 5 were employees of SLA 
members.

Safe loading on Vehicles 
The Association participated in a joint 
committee with members from MOM, 
STA, CDAS, PSA and Jurong Port to 
put together a WSH Guideline on Safe 
Loading on Vehicles which would serve 
as a practical guide for drivers on general 
requirements in loading cargoes safely on 
their vehicles.
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Jurong port (Jp)
JP convened quarterly dialogue sessions 
with SLA, ICA, CDAS and STA.  The agenda 
centred on port safety and operations, 
statistics as well as other initiatives such 
as introduction of new cargo entry and 
exit procedure at the port.  Mr Poh Key 
Boon - Chairman for Land Transportation 
Committee also attended its Safety 
Campaign 2009 held on 11 november.

Singtel logistics & 
transportation Solutions
Conducted exclusively for SLA members 
in February, the tours to SingTel Business 
Centre aimed to familiarize participants 
on the range of Logistics & Transportation 
Solutions that SingTel has put together 
for the logistics industry.  There were also 
live demos as well as interesting showcase 
of track and trace solutions such as fleet 
visibility and workforce visibility solutions 
which enable businesses to optimize their 
mobile assets.

engaging Industry 
organisations & 
partners
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Singapore Business 
Federation (SBF)
The Association is represented by Mr 
Stanley Lim - Council Member, with Mr 
Thomas Sim - 1st Deputy Chairman as 
alternate in the Korea-Singapore Logistics 
Council (KSLC).  Coordinated by SBF, 
several discussions were held during the 
year, with the Association giving inputs to 
the 4th KSLC Meeting as well as the East 
Asia Business Council Working Group on 
Logistics, hosted by Korea International 
Trade Association in Seoul, Korea on 14 
December 2009.  

The Association also renders support 
in SBF’s “Sustainability Seminar – How 
Companies Can Gain from Sustainable 
Development” which took place on 20 
August 2009.

Singapore Aircargo Agents 
Association (SAAA)
A yearly tradition of the two associations, 
SAAA hosted and treated Council 
Members of SLA to a Lunar new Year 
celebration dinner on 9 February 2009 at 
Long Beach King Seafood Restaurant.  The 
two associations also convened several 
dialogue sessions on 29 July, 28 August 
and 24 September 2009 aimed towards 
closer work collaboration. 

 

logistics@Golf 
The annual friendly golf game with the 
Aircargo Social Golfers (ASG) was held on 
4 november 2009 at SAFRA Changi.  The 
tournament was won by ASG from the 
defending champion, Logistics@Golf. 

Supply Chain Asia logistics 
Awards  
Joining the ranks of four other full-
fledged universities and institutions, the 
Association was nominated as a finalist 
of Supply Chain Asia Logistics Awards 
2009 – Education & Training category.  
The nomination was in recognition of its 
continuous efforts to upgrade the skills 
of the employees in the logistics industry 
and the winner was announced during a 
dinner held at the Raffles Country Club on 
12 november 2009.  
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Engaging  
Government Agencies

Representations in 
Government Advisory & Work 
Committees
 
The Association carried out its primary 
role of representing the interests of the 
fraternity by participating in forums 
and discussion groupings to enhance 
the deliberations to benefit the logistics 
industry.   Several of these agencies and 
trade advisory boards or workgroups are:

luncheon Meeting with prime 
Minister
At the invitation of the Prime Minister, 
Mr Quek Keng Liang – Chairman joined 
business and union leaders from trade 
organisations such as Singapore Business 
Federation, Singapore Chinese Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry and Singapore 
International Chamber of Commerce at a 
luncheon meeting on 7 January 2009 at the 
Istana.  The main agenda weighed heavily 
on cost cutting measures to save jobs. 

Government Agency SlA Representative
IDA in2015 Infocomm@SeaPort Mr Dennis Quek
IRAS Taxpayer Feedback Panel  
(Mandarin Dialogue)

Mr Lim Boon Kwong

Institute of Service Excellence@SMu 
Governing Council

Mr Quek Keng Liang

LTA Workgroup to Review the Safety of 
Workers Transported on Lorries

Mr Poh Key Boon

MOM Workplace Safety & Health Council Mr Quek Keng Liang
Singapore Customs Advisory Committee Mr Quek Keng Liang
Singapore Customs Strategic Goods 
Regulatory Procedures Task Force

Mr Stanley Lim 
Mr Gerry Tan

SPRInG Enterprise Development 
Advisory Council 

Mr Quek Keng Liang

SPRInG German-Singapore Business 
Forum 

Mr Quek Keng Liang

SPRInG SAC Council Committee for 
Management Systems & Product

Mr John Lim

SPRInG Singapore Standard 
Development for Cold Chain in 
Pharmaceutical Industry

Mr Foo Say Chuang

SPRInG Singapore Workgroup on Review 
of the CP 92:2002 - Code of Practice for 
Manual handling

Mr Teo Woon Hun
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Workplace Safety & Health
Workplace Safety & Health Council 
(WSHC)
Mr Quek Keng Liang – Chairman was 
appointed by the Minister for Manpower 
as a member of WSHC since its inception 
on 1 April 2008.  He attended four WSHC 
meetings convened during year 2009 on 8 
January, 14 April, 17 July, and 20 October.  

WSHC (logistics and transportation) 
Committee
The WSHC (L&T) Committee, one of 
the five industry-specific committees 
appointed under the WSHC as chaired 
by Mr Quek Keng Liang – Chairman, 
conducted a total of four meetings on 2 
February, 6 April, 18 June and 3 August 
during year 2009.

The Association supported three key 
events organized by the WSHC (L&T) 
Committee: 

 f  WSH Council logistics & 
transportation Safety Day 2009:  
Held at the Playground @ Big Splash 
on 2 August, the event was graced by 
Mr Hawazi Daipi, Senior Parliamentary 
Secretary of Manpower as the Guest 
of Honor.  Aimed at spreading safety 
message mainly to workers driving 
the prime movers and forklifts, the 
carnival involved families of the 
workers to drive home the message 

that safety concerns not only the 
individual but also their loved ones.  
The main highlights of the day were 
“Dress up your Prime Mover” Creative 
Competition for children and Forklift 
Safety Contest where a member-
company helped to supply forklifts and 
provide on-site technical advisory and 
assistance.

 f  WSHC for Ceo / top Management:  
17 top management representatives 
from the SLA membership gathered 
on 17 november at nTuC Centre. 
They took the lead and committed to 
sustain safe practices and improving 
them continually.  Emphasizing that 
there should be no conflict between 
WSH and profitability, the participants 
were briefed on bizSAFE, a five-
step programme for SMEs to build 
up their WSH capabilities towards 
improvements in safety and health 
standards at work with the support 
of the Risk Management Assistance 
Fund (RMAF).  From the industry 
perspective, Mr Chang Kok Chay, 
Department Manager of Sankyu 
Singapore Pte Ltd, a member of the 
Association, shared his company’s 
journey in meeting the requirements 
to be a bizSAFE partner. 
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 f  WSHC (logistics & transportation) 
Forum 2009. 
The forum also took place on 17 
november 2009 at nTuC Centre. It 
drew a big audience of 500 industry 
participants.  The speakers from 
WSHC, Ministry of Manpower and 
Singapore Airport Terminal Services 
Ltd shared their points of view and 
experiences in implementing safety 
in workplace. The event also saw the 
launch of two WSH publications: Case 
Studies in Logistics and Transport 
Industry and WSH Guidelines in 
Workplace Traffic Safety Management.

Workgroup for Guidelines on Workplace 
Fatigue Management 
Chaired by Mr Teo Woon Hun - Council 
Member, the workgroup completed 
the work on WSH Guideline on Fatigue 
Management, which would be launched 
in 2010.

Civil Aviation Authority of 
Singapore (CAAS)
In the midst of the economic downturn, 
the Association called on CAAS to give 
a much needed reprieve to tenants at 
Changi Airfreight Centre by way of a rental 
rebate.  CAAS responded on 13 February 
2009 with a relief package for a one year 
period from 1 January comprising a further 
5% rebate on the existing 15% rebates for 
all tenants and a Cargo Incentive Scheme 
of S$10 per ton handled, capped at 15% of 
total rental.

Institute of Service 
excellence@SMu (ISeS)
The Association endorsed the appointment 
Mr Quek Keng Liang – Chairman, as a 
member of the ISES Governing Council 
for a second 3-year term commencing 
from 1 August 2009.  The institute 
was established to champion service 
excellence and to enhance Singapore’s 
service competitiveness.  It worked in 
close collaboration and consultation with 
government agencies and key industry 
leaders to elevate and enhance service 
competitiveness across all industry sectors 
in Singapore. 

Mr Quek participated in several ISES 
activities.  These included four ISES 
Governing Council Meetings held on 12 
January, 13 April, 13 July, and 12 October, 
the announcement of the Customer 
Satisfaction Index of Singapore 2008 
Rankings on 20 April, ISES Inaugural 
Global Conference on Service Excellence 
2009 on 22 July and the release of 
Customer Satisfaction Index of Singapore 
(CSISG) 2009 first three quarters on 27 
October.

engaging 
Government 
Agencies
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Infocomm@Seaport
The 5th Infocomm@SeaPort Steering 
Committee meeting, co-chaired by 
MPA and IDA took place on 4 February 
2009.  Mr Dennis Quek - 2nd Deputy 
Chairman and Chairman for e-Logistics 
& Technology Committee attended the 
meeting which covered updates on a 
wide range of IT initiatives from PSA, 
onboard ships, Bunkernet, WISEPORT, 
maritime communications, RFID for car 
transhipment and new projects arising 
from innovation groups.

SpRInG Singapore 
enterprise Development Advisory 
Council (eDAC)
Mr Quek Keng Liang - Chairman, 
represented SLA at two EDAC meetings 
held on 25 February and 7 September 
2009.  Chaired by SPRInG Chairman, 
the meetings covered various loan 
schemes, enhanced BuILD Package, 
manpower capability programmes, LEAD 
initiatives and IE Singapore’s Exporter 
Development Programme as a holistic 
and comprehensive approach to develop 
export capabilities of SMEs.  Concerns 
pertaining to manpower shortage and 
changes in foreign worker policy were 
raised by the participants representing the 
chambers and F&B industry. 

German-Singapore Business Forum 
(GSBF)
A member of GSBF, Mr Quek Keng Liang 
– Chairman, attended a luncheon meeting 
on 13 August 2009 which shared updates 
on the forthcoming activities centering on 
business missions and trade facilitations 
with focus on the sustainable energy 
sector.  During the year, GSBF organized 
2 business missions to Germany, several 
discussion forums and facilitated 2 visits 
here in Singapore.
   
Merger & Acquisition (M&A)
As follow up to previous discussions 
with the Association, SPRInG Singapore 
organised a seminar on 27 March 2009 
which gave insights on how M&A 
strategies can be used to fuel future 
growth for companies.  There was also 
sharing on practical steps to manage 
the M&A processes, challenges and 
opportunities post-integration.
 

Strengthening Singapore’s transhipment 
Hub through Competitiveness Studies
The collaborative MOu amongst SPRInG 
Singapore, The Logistics Institute - Asia 
Pacific and SLA was signed on 30 October 
2009 during the 4th Logistics Capability 
Development Seminar.  The study aimed to 
assess Singapore’s challenges and unique 
propositions as a transhipment hub.  A 
Working Group was formed to scope 
and drive the project and SLA would be 
represented by Mr Gerry Tan - Chairman 
of Air Cargo Committee and Mr Wolfgang 
Laube - Chairman of Maritime Cargo 
Committee.
  
Standard Development for Cold Chain in 
pharmaceutical Industry
Mr Foo Say Chuang of CWT Limited, 
an Ordinary Member, represented the 
Association in the Working Group on 
Pharmaceutical Cold Chain (WG PCC) 
and was nominated as Chairman at the 
inaugural meeting held on 28 May 2009. 
The WG PCC would look into a proposed 
standard for requirements for domestic 
distribution and management of cold chain 
for pharmaceutical products.
 
Workgroup on Review of Cp 92:2002 - 
Code of practice for Manual Handling
The Association nominated Mr Teo Woon 
Hun – Council Member, to participate 
in the second workgroup meeting on 
10 February 2009 to review the code of 
practice.  CP 92:2002 provides information 
and guidance for the identification, 
assessment and control of risks arising 
from manual handling activities in 
workplaces as well as for planning 
and implementation of an ergonomics 
programme for manual handling 
operations. 
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Customs Advisory Committee 
(CAC)
At the invitation of Singapore Customs, Mr 
Quek Keng Liang – Chairman, continued 
to serve as a member of CAC for another 
two-year term until July 2011.  He attended 
the 14th CAC Meeting held on 26 February 
2009. 
     

national Security Briefing
Aimed to apprise the business community 
of the lessons learnt from the Mumbai 
attack in november 2008 and to drive 
home the important point of contingency 
planning and emergency preparedness, 
the Singapore Police Force organised the 
national Security Briefing on 27 February 
2009 at the Rock Auditorium, Suntec 
City.  SLA supported the event and was 
represented by Mr Quek Keng Liang - 
Chairman, Mr Wolfgang Laube - Chairman 
for Maritime Cargo Committee, Mr Stanley 
Lim - Council Member and Ms ng Soo Hwa 
- Executive Director at the briefing.

Agri-Food and Veterinary 
Authority of Singapore (AVA)
AVA engaged the Association in a 
discussion on 9 June 2009 in relation 
to new requirements of the Australian 
Fumigation and Accreditation Scheme 
(AFAS).  The new ruling required 
fumigation of containers on non-
permeable surface or on the ground, 
where the current practice of fumigation 
of containers on trailers and the use of 
boarding in containers would not be 
allowed.  Together with the Fumigators 
Working Group, AVA broached on the 
possibilities to establish centralized 
fumigation areas or at designated 
container depots with adequate facilities.

engaging 
Government 
Agencies
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Competition Commission of 
Singapore (CCS)
At the invitation of the Chief Executive of 
CCS, Mr Teo Eng Cheong, the Association 
represented by Mr Quek Keng Liang - 
Chairman, Mr Wolfgang Laube - Chairman 
of Maritime Cargo Committee, Mr 
John Lim - Council Member, Mr Stanley 
Lim - Council Member and Ms ng Soo 
Hwa - Executive Director attended a 
luncheon meeting on 23 June 2009.  A 
follow through meeting was held on 30 
november 2009.  The sessions centered on 
the perennial issue of rampant and high 
landed cost at Keppel Distripark.

Safety of Workers transported 
on lorries
Mr Poh Key Boon - Chairman for Land 
Transportation Committee represented 
SLA in the workgroup meeting on 14 
August 2009 to review measures to 
enhance the safety of workers transported 
on lorries.  Co-chaired by both the Land 
Transport Authority and the Ministry 
of Manpower, and in consultation with 
various stakeholders comprising industry 
groups, safety experts and transport 
operators, the workgroup recommended 
various safety measures which would be 
phased in over 3 years from 1 September 
2009.

Ministry of trade and 
Industry
On 6 July 2009, seven Council Members 
and Executive Director of the Association, 
led by Mr Quek Keng Liang - Chairman, 
attended a tea-session with Mr Lim Hng 
Kiang - Minister for Trade & Industry.  The 
purpose of the meeting was to discuss 
the impact of the economic downturn on 
the logistics industry, measures which the 
associations and the government can put 
in place to aid the industry players.  The 
meeting also updated the minister on 
the various industry LEAD programmes.  
Council Members from Container Depot 
Association (Singapore) and Singapore 
Transport Association, as well as officials 
from the agencies namely, EDB, SPRInG, 
IE Singapore and JTC were also present.
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Welcoming Foreign Visitors
Foreign businesses have long upheld 
Singapore as a premier regional and 
international logistics centre.  Similarly, 
the Association gained repute and has 
become a natural platform for foreign 
delegates visiting the region to converge.  
All through the year, the Association 
played host and received delegations from 
Southeast Asia, northeast Asia, Europe 
and Latin America.

Korea
Coordinated by Korea Trade-Investment 
Promotion Agency as part of its fact 
finding mission, a team of researchers and 
government officials from the Ministry 
of Knowledge Economy and Korea Free 
Economic Zone called on the Association 
on 18 February 2009.  The team delved on 

the economic crises, challenges posed to 
businesses and plans put in place by the 
government to help alleviate the situation.

Another delegation from Korea Logistics 
Association visited Singapore and the 
Association assisted to arrange a tour to 
the warehouse of a member-company, 
Freight Links Express, on 22 April 2009. 
 

new Zealand 
The Association received Ms Olivia Teresa, 
winner of the Young Achiever Award 
mooted by the Customs Brokers and 
Freight Forwarders Federation of new 
Zealand, on 22 February 2009. The award 
is in recognition of a young person who 
is a high achiever within his chosen 
field in the customs broking or logistics 
fraternity, and has the aspiration to excel 
in his career.

Engaging 
International 
Organisations & 
Businesses
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Myanmar
under the aegis of the Ministry of 
Transport, the Myanmar International 
Freight Forwarders’ Association and 
the Myanmar Port Authority led the 
11-member joint mission which called on 
the Association on 26 May 2009.  The visit 
aimed to learn more about freight handling 
in Singapore and activities of SLA, in 
particular, seeking assistance to establish a 
logistics training programme in Myanmar.

France
As part of its regular publicity and 
marketing campaign in the region,  
officials from Port Le Havre Authority 
met the Association on 27 May 2009 to 
promote the port as the maritime gateway 
of Europe.

China
A fast rising international city in the 
centre of China’s Zhejiang Province, Yiwu 
aimed to be a modern and innovative 
regional economic and trading centre.  
The purpose of the mission to Singapore 
was to explore business opportunities 
with local counterparts and the discussion 
with the Association held on 3 July 2009 
broached on opportunities to collaborate 
on training.

Chile 
A delegation of 5 from the Regional 
Development Agency of Tarapacá Region, 
Chile, called on the Association on 3 
november 2009 as part of a reference 
trip to the country aimed to reinforce 
the competitiveness of its logistics and 
trade sector. The exchange of information 
showed some similar challenges faced 

by the Latin America and Southeast Asia 
region, such as the integration of land 
transportation system and achieving single 
window for customs clearance.

Japan 
As part of its annual overseas research trip, 
representatives of the Japan International 
Freight Forwarders Association Inc called 
on SLA on 30 november 2009.  The sharing 
covered mutual and differing logistics 
practices, roles and activities of trade 
organizations and ended with a common 
view to further strengthen collaboration 
between the two associations.

thailand
On 30 December 2009, the Association 
received officials from the Thai 
Department of Export Promotion.  The 
purpose of their visit was to promote 
the Thailand International Logistics 
Fair scheduled for 7-11 October 2010 in 
Bangkok, which aimed to showcase Thai 
capabilities and business opportunities in 
logistics and other ancillary services. 
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International Federation 
of Freight Forwarders 
Associations (FIAtA)
The Association participated actively in 
FIATA all through the year. 

FIAtA Meetings and events 
 f  FIAtA HQ Session:  An annual 

congregation held from 12 to 15 March 
2009 in Zurich, Switzerland, with an 
extensive agenda covering FIATA 
Institutes, Advisory Bodies, and Working 
Groups, each in their turn, examined its 
respective areas that affect international 
movement of freight. 

 f  FIAtA Regional Asia / pacific:  
Matters relating to customs, security, 
training, dangerous goods and legal 
issues in the region were deliberated 
extensively during the meeting held on 
3 June 2009 in Bangkok, Thailand. 

 f  FIAtA World Congress:  The annual 
event which took place from 21 
to 25 September 2009 in Geneva, 
Switzerland, saw the re-election of Mr 
Stanley Lim - Council Member as FIATA 
Treasurer and Mr Thomas Sim - 1st 
Deputy Chairman and Chairman of 
Training & Development Committee 
as Chairman of FIATA Advisory Body 
Vocational Training.  Together with 650 
participants from 78 countries, Mr Quek 
Keng Liang -Chairman, joined the two 
Council Members at the congress.

FIAtA Dignitaries
Led by Mr Quek Keng Liang - Chairman, 
several Council Members and the 
Executive Director hosted Mr William 
Gottlieb - FIATA President to a dinner 
on 31 July 2009.  Mr Gottlieb was in 
Singapore at the invitation of the Ministry 
of Transport to speak at the APEC Star VII 
Conference.  Amongst the VIP guests were 
Mr Tan Kay Hock - FIATA Past President as 
well as Mr Suwit Ratanachinda - President 
of Thai International Freight Forwarders 
Association.

the Young International Freight 
Forwarder of the Year (YIFFY) 
Mr Gerald Er of GE Lines Pte Ltd, a 
member-company of SLA, clinched the 
YIFFY Regional Asia/Pacific 2009 Award.  
The award was presented to him at the SLA 
Graduation Ceremony held on 21 October 
2009 by Mr Andrew Kemp - Director of 
TT Club and Chairman of YIFFY Steering 
Group, Mr Deannath Kulatunge - Country 
Manager of IATA Singapore, together 
with Mr Thomas Sim - Chairman of FIATA 
Advisory Body Vocational Training.

The Association also hosted a dinner 
for the YIFFY Steering Group Judging 
Panel earlier on 12 June 2009 when its 
members were in Singapore to review 
the dissertations submitted by the YIFFY 
candidates worldwide.

FIAtA Bills of lading
In year 2009, the Association issued a total 
of 1,500 sets of the FIATA Bill of Lading 
to members of the Singapore Registry 
of Accredited Multimodal Transport 
Operators.
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Asia-pacific economic 
Cooperation (ApeC)
ApeC Sub Committee on Customs 
procedure (SCCp) Single Window 
Working Group (SWWG)
Along with representatives from other 
APEC countries and international 
organizations, Mr Thomas Sim - 1st 
Deputy Chairman and Mr Stanley Lim 
- Council Member represented the 
Association at a workshop held from 
6 to 8 April 2009 in Singapore.  The 
workshop provided a good platform 
for sharing of experiences and keeping 
abreast of current state and future plans 
for single window in each participating 
country.  International organizations 
such as World Customs Organisation 
and united nations Centre for Trade 
Facilitation and Electronic Business 
(un/CEFACT) took the opportunity to 
announce latest developments, initiatives, 
recommendations and standards with the 
participants.

engaging 
International 
organisations & 
Businesses

ApeC SMe Summit 2009
The Association accepted the invitation 
to be a supporting organization of the 
Global Entrepolis@Singapore 2009 which 
was held in conjunction with APEC SME 
Summit on 11-12 november.

united nations economic and 
Social Commission for Asia 
and the pacific (uneSCAp)
Two annual events of the unESCAP 
namely, Meeting of Chief-Executives of 
national Freight Forwarders & Logistics 
Associations as well as the Regional 
Forum of Freight Forwarders, Multimodal 
Transport Operators & Logistics Service 
Providers, were held on 2 and 4 June 2009 
respectively in Bangkok, Thailand.
 
The Association was represented by Mr 
Thomas Sim - 1st Deputy Chairman and 
Mr Stanley Lim - Council Member at the 
meetings.  The various agenda items 
covered transport development in Asia and 
the Pacific, simplification or harmonization 
of transport processes, application of new 
technologies, and establishing sustainable 
and customized learning pathways for 
skills development in the industry.
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ASeAn Federation of 
Forwarders Associations 
(AFFA) 
ASeAn Framework Agreement on the 
Multimodal transport (AFAMt)
The Association joined industry and 
government representatives from 
ASEAn member-countries at the 5th 
and 6th ASEAn Transport Facilitation 
Working Group - AFFA Forum on the 
Operationalisation of the AFAMT held on 7 
April and 30 September 2009 respectively 
in Singapore.  A major challenge raised at 
the two forums point towards the need to 
standardize customs procedures in order 
to facilitate multimodal transport.
   
Study on the ASeAn Roadmap for 
logistics Integration
The Association gave inputs on the current 
state of trade and customs facilitation, 
logistics service provider capabilities, 
human resources and multimodal transport 
infrastructure in Singapore in response 
to a study commissioned by the ASEAn 
Secretariat.  Conducted by Dr Ralf Lisch 
from The Logistics Institute-Asia Pacific on 
28 July 2009, the project aimed to identify 
possible gaps and strategies required to 
meet the actions outlined in the ASEAn 
Roadmap for the Integration of Logistics.

AFFA 19th General Meeting
An annual get together for all national 
associations in ASEAn, Mr Thomas Sim 
- 1st Deputy Chairman and Mr Stanley 
Lim - Council Member attended the 
meeting held on 13 november 2009 
in Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.  The 
highlights of the discussion include the 
sharing of the survey findings by way 
of a concept paper – “Human Resource 
Capacity Building” presented by SLA.  As 
part of the ASEAn Roadmap for Human 
Resource Development, the project aimed 
to enhance competitiveness of ASEAn 
logistics service providers by developing 
their human resources and enhancing their 
capability. 

The Thai International Freight Forwarders 
Association also gave an update on ASEAn 
Framework Agreement on the Multimodal 
Transport.

Mr Sim chaired the 8th Working Group 
on Education & Training on 12 november 
2009, which was held in conjunction with 
the AFFA 19th General Meeting.
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Review of LEAD
local enterprise and Association 
Development programme

For the Association, LEAD encapsulates 

the key characteristics of the initiative: 

u	leadership
u	excellence 
u	Advancement 
u	Dynamism  

The LEAD programme for the logistics 
industry was set in motion on 1 
October 2007.  

With 4 strategic thrusts, a total of 
11 projects have been identified to 
enhance the capability of the industry, 
as well as to help Singapore maintain 
its leadership position as a regional 
logistics hub.

thrust 1

Industry Branding & 
Benchmarking

thrust 2

education and & training

thrust 3

Resource & Competence 
Development

thrust 4

Business Facilitation & 
Development 
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Industry Branding & 
Benchmarking
thrust 1 leader: Mr Dennis Quek 

project 1A:
Industry Branding
leader: Mr Dennis Quek 
In consultation with the Brand Steering 
Group (BSG), Brandcourage, the appointed 
brand consultant finalized the survey.  The 
intensive questions aimed to develop a 
brand strategy by engaging key players 
within the industry to seek their insights 
to better position the Singapore logistics 
industry brand for the future. The wide 
and deep perspectives were gathered from 
more than 20 professionals representing 
the government, academia, port operators 
and stakeholders across sectors of the 
industry covering both MnCs and SMEs.  
The key findings presented the logistics 
industry as under-Communicated, under-
Valued and under- Leveraged, a view point 
endorsed by the BSG on 27 May 2009.

Together with desktop research, the 3 
core issues were validated with another 
23 professionals at a workshop held on 
17 July 2009.  The key take away from the 
branding workshop are:

 f  An inclination towards positioning the 
industry based on “WHY” we exist, 
and “WHY” our stakeholders should 
prioritize and support the industry’s 
importance.

 f  A consensus for the need to 
communicate the real value of the 
logistics industry and “HOW” it 
impacts the economy and our daily 
lives.

 f  To communicate the importance of the 
industry in enabling the world and for 
Singapore logistics to take the lead as 
the local industry in driving economic 
growth.

At the invitation of SPRInG Singapore, 
the Association shared these perspectives 
at the Logistics Capability Development 
Seminar held on 30 October 2009.  It 
signaled the brand message, “We Can.  
Singapore Logistics Makes Everything 
Possible.”

The brand message and broad roll-out 
plans were endorsed by the BSG on 24 
november 2009.  At the close of the 
year, preparations were underway for the 
Association to participate in the open 
house event of Republic Polytechnic 
from 7 to 9 January 2010, the first roll out 
activity for this project.
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project 1B : portal 
Development
leader: Mr John lim
Following through initial scoping of the 
project, the project team delved on various 
proposals, features and key requirements 
that would bring optimal benefits to 
members.  JobsCentral was appointed to 
develop the project on 20 March 2009.  
The initial development phase in the 
second quarter of the year focused on 
the career portal mechanics and template 
design featuring Homepage, Industry 
Overview, Training & Development, 
Scholarships, together with a storyboard 
on job descriptions.  

The ensuring development phase in the 
second half of the year embraced inputs 
from the brand consultant with a wider 
profile to be in consistent with the brand 
strategy and message.  Besides allowing 
member-companies to post job openings 
and potential job seekers to browse job 
opportunities, some added features that 
would be made available in the portal 
include:

 f  A collection of “Heroes” stories 
depicting how the logistics industry 
contributes to the economy at large 
and specifically, the capability and 
innovativeness of the human capital 
and talents residing within the 
industry. 

 f  A feature to allow companies to 
post internship or attachment 
opportunities, targeting the student 
population of Institutes of Higher 
Learning.

 f  A site for companies to share their 
best practices, which could attract job 
seekers to their companies.Materials 
on human resource related practices 
for both companies and job-seekers.

With the endorsement of the brand 
message, a major shift was made towards 
positioning the industry’s relevance 
and contributions to all sectors of the 
economy.  The shift was towards “Who 
We Serve” rather than “Who We Are” 
as in most other job portals.  The new 
focus translated the storyboard into 
17 industry sectors that the logistics 
sector served, ranging from Aerospace 
& Aviation to Biotech & Pharmaceutical 
and Entertainment & Media.  The brand 
message, “We Can. Singapore Logistics 
Makes Everything Possible.” too became 
part of the portal design.

project 1C: Benchmarking 
Study & Capability  
Diagnostic tool
leader: Mr Gerry tan
Frost & Sullivan, the appointed consultant 
garnered 100 responses in its survey on 
capability assessments and proceed to 
the analysis phase on the third week 
of January 2009.  The Association was 
briefed on the preliminary findings in 
February 2009 and a complete report with 
recommendations on 17 April 2009.   
 The final report was presented by Frost & 
Sullivan at the Capability Benchmarking 
Study for the Singapore Logistics Industry 
Seminar organized by the Association in 
conjunction with its 35th Annual General 
Meeting held on 28 May 2009. 

The first study generated much interest 
amongst members.  Moving on with the 
project, the diagnostic questionnaire used 
during the study would be reformatted 
into an on-line tool that companies could 
use to assess their own capabilities, as 
well as to be benchmarked against the 
industry.  
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Education & Training 
thrust 2 leader: Mr thomas Sim

project 2A: on-line learning 
platform
The first training session for the year 
was conducted on 15 January 2009 with 7 
lecturers. Apart from current technical-
competency training, the Association 
would embark on content development in 
the first two quarters of 2009.  The process 
would help identify the type of continuous 
learning programmes and specialist 
diploma modules suitable for trial 
recording, so as to review the teaching 
pedagogy in relation to an online learning 
environment. 

During the year, the training team 
rolled out its on-line learning plan with 
completion of five recordings of lecturers 
on the following modules and seminars:

Continuous learning programmes
 f  Seminar on International Trade & 

Effective Handling/Processing of 
Letter of Credit

 f  Seminar on Delivering Superior 
Customer Service

Specialist training programmes
 f  ILM 201 Managing Local Distribution 

and Transportation
 f  ILM 202 Distribution Centre 

Operations
 f ILM 205 IT Applications in Logistics

Students were encouraged to view the 
on-line recorded lessons and positive 
feedbacks were received from them.  
Towards the end of the year, a lecturer 
commenced trial runs to supplement 
his classroom lessons with the recorded 
session.

project 2B: Supply Chain & 
logistics Degree Course
As part of the collaborative efforts in 
developing the uniSIM Bachelor of Science 
in Logistics and Supply Chain Management 
programme, the Association’s training 
faculty provided academic support for 
course development, seminar instruction, 
writers and markers for exams and 
tutor marked assessments as well as 
project supervision.  Invitations were 
also extended to interested members in 
January 2009. 

On courseware development, uniSIM 
received a total of 58 applicants from its 
recruitment exercise, including 8 who 
responded to the Association’s invitation.  
Amongst them, 2 were eventually offered 
to develop the courseware for ‘Sourcing 
and Supplier Management’ module and 
‘Transport Management’ module.  Both 
were selected due to their keen leaning 
towards online learning mode, given 
their active and pioneer involvement 
in developing courseware for the 
Association’s online learning platform. 

As part of the accreditation process to 
qualify the SLA Higher Diploma in Supply 
Chain Management as entry requirements 
for the Bachelor of Science in Logistics and 
Supply Chain Management programme, 
uniSIM conducted an academic audit 
on the Association on 24 July 2009.  The 
results of the audit were largely positive 
and the outcome of the accreditation 
would be announced in the first quarter 
of 2010. 
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project 2C:  Scholarships to 
Groom & Retain talents 
Through rigorous interviews by SLA 
Council Members and Training & 
Development Committee Members, 
candidates for the SLA Scholarship were 
selected based not only on their good 
academic qualifications, but also their 
work achievements, good character and 
their intangible contributions or services 
to the work place and community.

The successful candidates received 
their scholarships at two Graduation 
Ceremonies organized by the Association 
during the year:

pioneer Scholarship Award - 3 March 2009
 f  Mr Yee Cheng Foong - Keppel Logistics 

Pte Ltd
 f  Mr Edric Dixon Sidharta - Poh Tiong 

Choon Logistics Ltd
 f  Mr Wong Wen Chong Paul Philip - 

Storbest-SSHK Cold Logistics Pte

2nd Scholarship Award - 21 october 
2009

 f Mr Tang Tsing Hwan - CWT Ltd
 f  Ms Tan Sook Tsing - GML Logistics  

Pte Ltd
 f  Ms Tee Wen Shan - Griffin Kinetic Pte Ltd
 f  Ms Wirna Binte Ismail - Griffin Kinetic 

Pte Ltd
 f  Ms Muhaini Binte Salleh - Merlion 

Holdings Pte Ltd

project 2D: SlA training 
Centre 
The training management system (TMS) 
commenced with a phase approach during 
the year.

Live test and trial run on Continuous 
Learning Programmes started in May 
2009, followed by the Specialist Training 
Programmes in June 2009.  Due to 
technical constraints, data migration 
would be done during the weekends by 
the vendor.

The SLA TMS was launched on 18 June 
2009.  Candidates and participants can 
now: 

 f  register without hassle via internet, 
anywhere, anytime

 f  receive immediate acknowledgement 
of their registrations

 f  check application status and receive 
invoices, receipts and confirmation 
letters via email

By August 2009, online registrations 
accounted for 90% of all training course 
applications received, thereby reducing 
substantially, data entry of participants’ 
details, errors and inaccuracies.
  
In making preparation for 2010 renewal of 
membership with the Association, the SLA 
Membership Management System was 
also introduced to member-companies in 
December 2009, which enable them to: 

 f  view and update their company details 
online 

 f  renew SLA and MTO Registry 
Membership

 f  r equests for change of company name
 f  requests for change of accredited 

representatives / alternatesupgrade 
Associate Member to Ordinary 
Member

 f apply for MTO Registry
 f  request for printing of FIATA Bill of 

Lading 

SInGAPORE LOGISTICS ASSOCIATIOn      39     AnnuAL REPORT 2009



Resource & Competence 
Development
thrust 3 leader: Mr Quek Keng liang

project 3A: Supply Chain 
Security practice 
leader: Mr Quek Keng liang
The Association designed and conducted 
an in-house Supply Chain Security Course 
at SDV Logistics on 7 May 2009.  A total 
of 11 participants attended and completed 
the training. 
 
In making preparation for qualification 
under the new requirements of the FIATA 
Diploma, participants of the Specialist 
Training Programmes for higher diploma 

and diploma graduating classes from April 
2010 onward would have to enroll and 
complete the 1-day Supply Chain Security 
Course.  

In collaboration with SPRInG Singapore, 
a joint seminar on ‘Security & Resilience 
of the Supply Chain’ was organized on 20 
november 2009.  The seminar attracted 
close to 100 participants.
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project 3B:  Cost effective It 
Solutions 
leader:  Mr lim Boon Kwong
The appointed consultant, Avez Solutions 
rolled out a survey at the start of the year 
to assess the needs of the industry for 
IT-enabled services, as well as the types 
of applications required. The preliminary 
findings presented on 17 April 2009 
revealed that members’ requirements 
across the industry were quite diverse and 
the survey was not able to identify any 
industry-specific applications that would 
best serve the majority of members.
  
In June 2009, the consultant conducted 
a follow-up survey with 60 respondents 
to assess their demand for an Order 
Management System.  The lackluster 
returns suggested that it would be 
inappropriate for SLA to embark on such 
an IT project.
  
The project team suggested a rethink 
to the approach for the project with 
alternative considerations for other 
platforms such as shared services or 
management services on subscription 
basis to help SMEs reduce costs and 
without the need to procure and 
maintain a particular system.  Such a 
platform would also leverage on cloud 
computing to provide Software-as-a 
Service (SaaS) to members.  A position 
paper to SPRInG Singapore was being 
crafted, proposing this alternative broad 
gateway framework, technology, partners, 
application and infrastructure.  The paper 
also highlighted considerations made to 
the earlier indistinct idea of a suit of cost 
effective IT solutions and the result of 
the survey conducted amongst members, 
which revealed their diverse needs and 
inconclusive way forward to embark on any 
specific development and investment.

The project team discussed extensively 
with IDA and suitable partners in the 
second half of the year to explore possible 
collaboration in this area.  Two proposals 
from suitable partners were received at 
the end of the year.

project 3C: Adoption of Best 
practices – the Guides to 
International logistics 
leader: Mr Quek Keng liang
unveiled just the year before, demand 
for the first SLA LEAD publication, “The 
Practitioner’s Definitive Guide: Warehouse 
Practices” had been overwhelming.  The 
second edition was delivered in August 
2009.

The second SLA LEAD publication, “The 
Practitioner’s Definitive Guide: Safety & 
Security” was launched in conjunction with 
the half-day Seminar on Public-Private 
Partnership in Supply Chain Security on 
20 november 2009.  This seminar was 
co-organized by SPRInG Singapore and 
SLA, and supported by Container Depot 
Association (Singapore), Singapore 
Aircargo Agents Association and 
Singapore Chemical Industry Council.

Authored by Captain Andre Khir, 
Managing Director of STET Maritime Pte 
Ltd, the publication is the 5th publication 
of The Guides to International Logistics 
series of the Association.  It provides 
extensive insights into the subject of 
safety and security and addresses how 
to prevent such undesirable elements 
exploiting weaknesses in any of the links 
in the supply chain.
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Business Facilitation & 
Development 
thrust 4 leader: Mr Kay Kong Swan

project 4A:  overseas 
Business/Mission trips and 
Business networking   
Two business missions were organized 
during the year.

India:  24 – 28 August 2009
The 14-member delegation representing 
SLA, 5 logistics companies, Ministry of 
Trade & Industry and I.E Singapore covered 
the cities of Chennai, Mumbai, Pune and 
new Delhi.  The 5 days itinerary was packed 
with visits to organizations like Motorola, 
nokia, LG Electronics India, Flextronics, 
YCH, Ford India, Mundra Port, Jabil 
Circuits, Dynamics Logistics, Dabur Group, 
Container Corporation of India, Transport 
Corporation of India and Safe Express. To 
provide a better insight into the logistics 
sector in India, Colliers International of 
India and Jones Lang Laselle Meghraj were 
also invited to share their perspectives 
with the delegation.  As co-organiser of the 
mission, SLA hosted a networking session 
in Chennai. 

uSA:  9 - 15 September 2009
The mission was organized in collaboration 
with SPRInG Singapore.  The 15 delegates 
were from SLA, 7 member-companies, 
Republic Polytechnic, and SPRInG 
Singapore. The mission covered the 
cities of Los Angeles and Seattle, and 
the programme included visits to ports, 
trade agencies, multi-national logistics 
companies to home-grown logistics 
companies.  The best practices in logistics 
observed during the missions could be 
broadly categorized as business model, 
green logistics, information technology, 
materials handling equipment, safety & 
security and manpower. The delegates 
deemed the mission a success, bringing 
back innovative ideas on best practices in 
logistics and extensive networks amongst 
the 14 organisations.
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InDepenDent AuDItoRS’ RepoRt 
to tHe MeMBeRS oF 
SInGApoRe loGIStICS ASSoCIAtIon

Independent Auditors’ Report

to the members of Singapore logistics Association
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Singapore Logistics Association set out on pages 44 to 57, which comprise the 
statement of financial position of the Association as at 31 December 2009, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of comprehensive 
and statement of cash flows of the Association for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Association’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls 
sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and transactions are 
properly authorized and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair profit and loss account and balance sheet 
and to maintain accountability of assets; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by committees, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association as at 31 December 2009 and the results, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Association for the year ended on that date.

_____________________________________________
H.T. Khoo & Company
Public Accountants and Certified Public Accountants
100 Beach Road
#24-01/02 Shaw Tower
Singapore 189702

Date: 26 April 2010

44      SInGAPORE LOGISTICS ASSOCIATIOn AnnuAL REPORT 2009



StAteMent oF FInAnCIAl poSItIon
AS At 31 DeCeMBeR 2009  

2009 2008

note S$ S$

non-CuRRent ASSet
Property, plant and equipment 4  503,923  561,533 

CuRRent ASSetS
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 5  889,210  261,111 
Fixed deposits 6  821,813  1,025,037 
Cash and bank balances 6  163,687  51,309 

 1,874,710  1,337,457 

totAl ASSetS  2,378,633 1,898,990 

eQuItY
Accumulated fund  1,197,589  1,103,391 

non-CuRRent lIABIlItY
Deferred tax 1,800  1,800 

CuRRent lIABIlItIeS
Subscription fee received in advance  51,240  29,100 
Other payables and accruals 7  1,117,004  576,737 
Government grants received in advance 8 -  183,162 
Provision for taxation   11,000  4,800 

 1,179,244  793,799 

totAl eQuItY AnD lIABIlItIeS  2,378,633 1,898,990

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.        
 
         
CeRtIFIeD tRue & CoRReCt BY:         
         
       
         

Chairman Honorary Treasurer Honorary Secretary    

Quek Keng Liang Lim Boon Kwong Ong Kim Huat, Stanley
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StAteMent oF CoMpReHenSIVe InCoMe
FoR tHe FInAnCIAl YeAR enDeD 31 DeCeMBeR 2009    

2009 2008

note S$ S$

InCoMe  
Entrance fee   30,750 27,750 
Grants from government  8  478,172  603,470 

Interest income   4,431  9,747 
Jobs credit grant   25,695  - 
Miscellaneous received   4,578  14,507 
MTO Registry   6,000  6,480 
Other income   10,295  17,333 
Printing and sales of FIATA B/L   7,900  15,000 
Scholarship sponsor   35,000  50,400 
SLA books   3,064  8,349 
Subscription fee   437,584  412,667 
Training Courses   818,559  633,482 

   1,862,028  1,799,185 
Less:  

ADMInIStRAtIVe eXpenSeS  
Accountancy fee   24,200  16,950 
Advertisement   44  - 
Annual General Meeting/Meetings   24,405  20,071 
Audit fee   2,800  2,800 
Bank charges   608  390 
Bonus/Incentives   90,133  52,095 
CPF contributions   41,702  31,864 
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment 4  58,065  92,565 
General expenses   13,213  9,571 
Insurance   8,791  8,315 
International organisations meetings   40,053  44,900 
International organisations membership fee   9,248  9,221 
ISO Consultancy/certification/audit   3,660  3,660 
LEAD project expenses   611,940  785,045 
LEAD secretariat capability   4,181  - 
Medical fee   1,546  1,377 
Membership promotion   6,300  6,600 
newspapers & periodicals    688  1,393 

  
    Balance carried forward   941,577  1,086,817 
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StAteMent oF CoMpReHenSIVe InCoMe
FoR tHe FInAnCIAl YeAR enDeD 31 DeCeMBeR 2009    

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
     

2009 2008

note S$ S$

ADMInIStRAtIVe eXpenSeS (Continued) 
      Balance brought forward   941,577  1,086,817 
Postages & stamps   11,105  9,335 
Printing & stationery   12,774  16,339 
Printing of FIATA B/L   2,010  3,720 
Property tax   1,944  3,240 
PuB charges   5,747  1,851 
Publicity activities/materials   14,505  17,953 
Recruitment expenses   5,045  8,444 
Repair & maintenance   22,081  5,208 
Salary   258,449  234,778 
SLA books   13,302  - 
Staff training   4,357  1,533 
Tax fee   1,025  - 
Telecom charges   8,951  7,681 
Training Courses   451,513  343,861 
Transport charges   3,671  2,743 
uniform   -  1,200 
   1,758,056  1,744,703 

  
Surplus of income over expenditure before tax  103,972  54,482 

Income tax expense  9  (9,774)  (6,571)

  
Surplus for the financial year after tax   94,198  47,911 
  
Accumulated fund brought forward   1,103,391  1,055,480 

  
Accumulated fund carried forward   1,197,589  1,103,391 
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StAteMent oF CASH FloWS 
FoR tHe FInAnCIAl YeAR enDeD 31 DeCeMBeR 2009        

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
     

2009 2008

note S$ S$

Cash flow from operating activities  
Surplus of income over expenditure before tax  103,972  54,482 
Adjustment for :-  
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment  58,065  92,565 

operating profit before working capital changes  162,037  147,047 
  
Other receivable, deposits and prepayments  (628,099)  (114,823)
Other payables and accruals   540,267  (485,480)
Subscription fee received in advance   22,140  24,360 

Cash generated from/(used in) operations  96,345  (428,896)
  
Tax paid   (3,574)  (14,758)

net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
 92,771  (443,654)

  
Cash flow from investing activity 

Purchase of plant and equipment   (455)  (192,166)

net cash used in investing activity   (455)  (192,166)

  
Cash flow from financing activities  
Government grants received   -  393,316 
utilisation of government grants   (183,162)  - 

net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities  (183,162)  393,316 

  
net decrease in cash and cash equivalents  (90,846)  (242,504)
  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  1,076,346  1,318,850 

  
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  6  985,500  1,076,346 
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noteS to tHe FInAnCIAl StAteMentS
FoR tHe FInAnCIAl YeAR enDeD 31 DeCeMBeR 2009    

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements:

1.  General

  The general purpose of the Association is to promote, protect and develop a sound logistics industry generally; to develop, promote 
and enhance Singapore as a regional and international logistics centre; and to represent, protect and promote the interests of the 
members.

 There has been no significant change in this general purpose during the financial year.

2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies

2.1  Basis of preparation 
 The financial statements of the Association have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (FRS).

 The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies below.

  Items included in the financial statements of the Association are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment 
in which the Association operates (“the functional currency”).  The financial statements are presented in Singapore dollars, which is 
the Association’s functional and presentation currency.

Adoption of new or revised standards and interpretations
  In the current financial year, the Association has adopted all the new and revised FRSs and Interpretations of FRSs (“InT FRSs”) 

that are relevant to its operations and effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The adoption of these new/
revised FRSs and InT FRSs has no material effect on the financial statements except as indicated below.

FRS 1 presentation of Financial Statements – Revised presentation
  The revised FRS 1 separates owner and non-owner changes in equity. The statement of changes in equity includes only details of 

transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in equity presented in the statement of other comprehensive income. In 
addition, the Standard introduces the statement of comprehensive income which presents income and expense recognised in the 
period. This statement may be presented in one single statement, or two linked statements. The Association has chosen to adopt the 
former alternative. 

Amendments to FRS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 
  The amendments to FRS 107 require additional disclosure about fair value measurement and liquidity risk. Fair value measurements 

are to be disclosed by source of inputs using a three level hierarchy for each class of financial instrument. In addition, reconciliation 
between the beginning and ending balance for Level 3 fair value measurements is now required, as well as significant transfers 
between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements. The amendments also clarify the requirements for liquidity risk disclosures. 

Standards issued but not yet effective
 The Association has not adopted the following standards and interpretations that have been issued but not yet effective: 

 Description Effective for annual periods
  beginning on or after

 Amendments to FRS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1 July 2009
 Amendments to FRS 39  Financial Instruments: 
 Recognition and Measurement – Eligible Hedged Item 1 July 2009  
 Revised FRS 103 Business Combinations 1 July 2009  

Amendments to FRS 105 non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 1 July 2009  
 InT FRS 117 Distributions of non-cash Assets to Owners 1 July 2009  
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
Standards issued but not yet effective (Continued)

 Description Effective for annual periods
  beginning on or after

 Improvements to FRSs issued in 2009:    
 – Amendments to FRS 38 Intangible Assets 1 July 2009  
 – Amendments to FRS 102 Share-based Payment 1 July 2009   

– Amendments to FRS 108 Operating Segments 1 July 2009   
– Amendments to InT FRS 109 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives 1 July 2009   
– Amendments to InT FRS 116 Hedges of a net Investment in a Foreign Operation 1 July 2009   
– Amendments to FRS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2010  
– Amendments to FRS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2010  
– Amendments to FRS 17 Leases 1 January 2010  
– Amendments to FRS 36 Impairment of Assets 1 January 2010  
– FRS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 1 January 2010  
– Amendments to FRS 105 non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 1 January 2010  
– Amendments to FRS 108 Operating Segments 1 January 2010 
 

 The management expects that the adoption of the standards and interpretations above will have no material impact on the financial 
statements in the period of initial application. 

2.2  Foreign currency
  Transactions in foreign currency are measured in the functional currency of the Association and are recorded on initial recognition 

in the functional currency at exchange rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. non-monetary items that 
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial 
transactions. non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when 
the fair value was determined.

  Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at the balance sheet date are 
recognised in profit or loss.

2.3  property, plant and equipment 
  All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is 

recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Assocation 
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

  Subsequent to recognition, plant and equipment and furniture and fixtures are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses. 

 Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows :

 - Computers : 1 to 5 years
 - Furniture & Fittings :  5 years
 - Office equipment : 5 years
 - Renovation : 3 to 5 years
 - Leasehold property : 50 years

  The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued) 

2.3  property, plant and equipment (Continued)
  The residual value, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-end to ensure that the amount, method 

and period of depreciation are 

  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

2.4  Impairment of non-financial assets
  The Association assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication 

exists, or when annual impairment assessment for an asset is required, the Association makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable 
amount.

  An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and 
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from 
other assets. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset are discounted to their 
present value. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its recoverable 
amount.

  Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss except for assets that are previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to 
other comprehensive income. In this case the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any 
previous revaluation.

  An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses 
may no longer exist or may have decreased. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in 
the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, 
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. Such reversal is recognised in profit 
or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.5  Financial assets 
  Financial assets are recognised on the balance sheet when, and only when, the Association becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the financial instrument. 

  When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value 
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. 

  A financial asset is derecognised where the contractual right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired.  On derecognition 
of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and any 
cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

  All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised or derecognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the 
Association commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that 
require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace concerned.

 loans and receivables
  Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and receivables. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and 
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, and through the amortisation process.

2.6  Impairment of financial assets
 The Association assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. 
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued)

2.6  Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
 Assets carried at amortised cost
  If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount 

of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows 
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an 
allowance account. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

  When the asset becomes uncollectible, the carrying amount of impaired financial assets is reduced directly or if an amount was charged 
to the allowance account, the amounts charged to the allowance account are written off against the carrying value of the financial asset.

  To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets has been incurred, the Association 
considers factors such as the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and default or significant delay 
in payments.

  If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the carrying 
amount of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date. The amount of reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

2.7  Cash and cash equivalents
  Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily 

convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

2.8  provisions 
  Provisions are recognised when the Association has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of 

economic resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

  Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that 
an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value 
of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the 
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

2.9  Government grants
  Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all 

attaching conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised in profit or loss over the 
period necessary to match them on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. 

2.10  Financial liabilities 
  Financial liabilities are recognised on the balance sheet when, and only when, the Association becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the financial instrument.

  Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, plus, in the case of financial liabilities other than derivatives, directly 
attributable transaction costs.

  Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except 
for derivatives, which are measured at fair value.

  A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is extinguished. For financial liabilities other than 
derivatives, gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised or impaired, and through the 
amortisation process. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are recognised in profit or loss. net gains or 
losses on derivatives include exchange differences.
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued)

2.11  employee benefits 
 a)  Defined contribution plans
   The Association makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in Singapore, a defined contribution pension 

scheme. Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in which the 
related service is performed.

 b)  employee entitlements to annual leave
   Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.  A provision is made for the 

estimated liability for leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to balance sheet date.

2.12  Revenue
  Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be 

reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable.

 a)  Members’ subscriptions
  Members’ subscriptions are recognised on accrual basis.

 b)  Interest income
  Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

2.13  Income taxes
 a)  Current tax
   Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted 
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

   Current taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or 
loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

 b)  Deferred tax
   Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between 

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences, except:

 -  Where the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business 
combination and, at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

 -  In respect of temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint 
ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled by the Association and it is 
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

   Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences, except:

 -    where the deferred income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit 
nor taxable profit or loss; and
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued)

2.13  Income taxes (Continued)
 b)  Deferred tax (Continued)

 -   in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in 
joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that 
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 

   Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits 
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except: 

 -   where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition 
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects 
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and 

 -   in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests 
in joint ventures, deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary 
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary 
differences can be utilised. 

  The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to 
be utilised. unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the 
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the 
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted at the balance sheet date. 

  Deferred income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred 
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or 
directly in equity and deferred tax arising from a business combination is adjusted against goodwill on acquisition. 

  Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set 
off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxable 
entity and the same taxation authority. 

 c)  Sales tax
  Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax except:

 -   Where the sales tax incurred in a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in 
which case the sales tax is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as 
applicable; and

 -  Receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of sales tax included.

  The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or 
payables in the balance sheet.
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting policies (Continued)

2.14  Contingencies
  A contingent liability or asset is a possible obligation or asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed 

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future event(s) not wholly within the control of the Association.

 Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised on the balance sheet of the Association.

3.  Significant Accounting Judgements and estimates

  The preparation of the Assocation’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the reporting date. 
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the future.

3.1  Key sources of estimation uncertainty
  The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a 

significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are 
discussed below.

 a)  useful lives of plant and equipment
   The cost of plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the plant and equipment’s estimated economic 

useful lives. 

   Management estimates the useful lives of these plant and equipment to be within 1 to 50 years. Changes in the expected 
level of usage could impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future depreciation 
charges could be revised. The carrying amount of the Association’s plant and equipment at the balance sheet date is 
disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.

4.  property, plant and equipment
  Furniture office   leasehold
  Computers & Fittings equipment Renovation property total
                                                  S$ S$ S$ S$ S$  S$

 Cost
 At 1.1.08 56,081 56,193 57,548 49,743 675,223 894,788
 Additions 33,414 34,335 35,232 89,185 - 192,166

 At 31.12.08 89,495 90,528 92,780 138,928 675,223 1,086,954
 Addition      455 - - - - 455

 At 31.12.09 89,950 90,528 92,780 138,928 675,223 1,087,409

 Accumulated depreciation
 At 1.1.08 56,081 55,564 56,947 48,203 216,061 432,856
 Depreciation for the year 33,414 7,181 7,197 31,269 13,504 92,565

 At 31.12.08 89,495 62,745 64,144 79,472 229,565 525,421
 Depreciation for the year      455 7,181 7,197 29,728 13,504 58,065

 At 31.12.09 89,950 69,926 71,341 109,200 243,069 583,486

 net carrying amount
 At 31.12.08 - 27,783 28,636 59,456 445,658 561,533

 At 31.12.09 - 20,602 21,439 29,728 432,154 503,923
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5.  other Receivables, Deposits and prepayments
      2009 2008
      S$   S$
 
 Other receivables     855,311 234,924 

Deposits     760 920 
Prepayments            33,139   25,267

      889,210 261,111
 
  Included in other receivables is $31,486 receivable from SPRInG Singapore as grants from the government (note 8).

6.  Cash and Cash equivalents
      2009 2008
      S$   S$

 Fixed deposits     821,813 1,025,037 
Cash on hand     1,047 669

 Cash at bank     162,640      50,640

      985,500 1,076,346
 
 The fixed deposits bear interest at rate between 0.15% to 0.4375% (2008 : 0.425% to 0.8125%) per annum.

 The analysis of the above balances by currencies are as follows :-

 Singapore Dollars     933,926 1,032,487
 united States Dollars       51,574      43,859

      985,500 1,076,346

7.  other payables and Accruals
      2009 2008
      S$   S$
 
 Other payables      843,974 489,789
 Accrued operating expenses        273,030   86,948

      1,117,004 576,737
 
 Other payables are non-interest bearing.

8.  Government Grants Received in Advance
      2009 2008
      S$   S$
 
 At 1 January      183,162 393,316
 Grants received during the year      263,524 393,316
 utilisation of grants credited to statement of comprehensive income    (478,172) (603,470)
      Grants receivable from SPRInG Singapore  (note 5)     31,486             -

  At 31 December     - 183,162
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9.  Income tax expense
      2009 2008
      S$   S$
 

 Taxation

 - current year provision      11,000 4,800

 - prior years (over)/under provision     (1,226) 471

 Deferred taxation provided for the year             - 1,300

      9,774 6,571

 

 In accordance with Section 11(2) of the Singapore Income Tax Act, the Association’s income is taxable as more than half of its receipts 
by way of entrance fee and subscription fee form an allowable deduction to its members.

 

 A reconciliation of income tax expense for the Association is as follows:-

 Surplus of income over expenditure before tax     103,972 54,482

 

 Tax @ 17% (2008 : 18%)      17,675 9,807

 Expenses not deductible for tax purpose     9,871 16,662

 Wear and tear allowances     (4,818) (15,540)

 Tax exemption     (11,789) (5,914)

 (Over)/under provision in prior years     (1,226) 471

 Deferred taxation provided for the year     - 1,300

 Other      61 (215)

      9,774 6,571
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Members
ordinary Members (as at 31 December 2009)
A & T Freight Management Pte Ltd  u	A-Sonic Cargoplus Pte Ltd  u	A-Sonic Logistics Pte Ltd u	a.hartrodt (S) Logistics Pte Ltd  u	
a.hartrodt Singapore Pte Ltd  u	A21 Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Actlink Container Lines Pte Ltd  u	Addicon Logistics Management (S) Pte 
Ltd  u	AEO Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Aerohub Logistics Pte Ltd  u	AEX Shipping Pte Ltd  u	AGI Freight Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Agility 
Fairs & Events Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Agility International Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Ahlers Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Aik Huat Transport Pte Ltd  
u	Air Market Express (S) Pte Ltd  u	Alkadri Express Transportation (S) Pte Ltd  u	Alligator Logistics Pte Ltd  u	ALPS Logistics (S) 
Pte Ltd  u	Altron Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Altus Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Ameroid Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Amos International (S) Pte Ltd  u	
Amsbach Offshore Services Pte Ltd  u	Anshin Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Anslem Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Applied Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	
Ascend International Pte Ltd  u	ASL Solutions Pte Ltd  u	Atlantic Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	Atlas Logistics (Far East) Pte Ltd  u	Aw 
Transport & Warehousing Pte Ltd  u	B H S Kinetic Pte Ltd  u	Batamindo Shipping & Warehousing Pte Ltd  u	Bayswater Shipping 
and Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	BDP (Asia Pacific) Pte Ltd  u	Benkel International Pte Ltd  u	Biforst Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Big Foot 
Logistic Pte Ltd  u	Bintang Marine Shipping Pte Ltd  u	BLL's Transportation and Trading Pte Ltd  u	BLPL Logistics (Singapore) Pte 
Ltd  u	Blue Water Shipping Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Bok Seng Asia Pte Ltd  u	Bok Seng Logistics Pte Ltd  u	C & P Holdings Pte Ltd  
u	C & P Logistics Pte Ltd  u	C. Chantins Pte Ltd  u	CA Transportation & Warehousing Pte Ltd  u	Cargo International Pte Ltd  u	
Central Express Lines Pte Ltd  u	CEVA Freight (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Chasen Logistics Services Limited  u	CHC Express Pte Ltd  u	
Cheetah Freight Express Pte Ltd  u	Chemlink Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Choon Heng Transport & Warehousing Pte Ltd  u	Chu Kong 
Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	CJ GLS (S) Shipping Pte Ltd  u	CJ GLS Asia Pte Ltd  u	CK Shipping (S) Pte Ltd  u	Cohesive 
Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Collyer Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Compass Rose Freight Systems Pte Ltd  u	Continental Feeders Pte Ltd  u	
Country-Roll Containers (Pte) Ltd  u	Crystal Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	CTI Logistics Pte Ltd  u	CWT Globelink Pte Ltd  u	CWT 
Limited  u	Damco Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Dan Airfreight Pte Ltd  u	Dart Express (S) Pte Ltd  u	Dawn International 
Forwarder Pte Ltd  u	Dawn Shipping & Transport Company (Pte) Ltd  u	Deugro (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Dextrans Worldwide Pte Ltd  
u	DHL Exel Supply Chain Singapore Pte. Ltd.  u	DHL Global Forwarding (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Diamond International 
Consolidators (S) Pte Ltd  u	DST Lines Pte Ltd  u	DSV Air & Sea Pte Ltd  u	Duta Freight International Pte Ltd  u	Eastrans Lines 
(S) Pte Ltd  u	EBS Logistics Pte Ltd  u	EES Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Elite International Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Embassy 
Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Eng Lee Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Ensign Freight Pte Limited  u	Euro Pac Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd  u	
Everise Freight Forwarders Pte Ltd  u	Evermarch Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Everprime Shipping Pte Ltd  u	F. H. Bertling Pte Ltd  u	
F.S. Freight Systems Pte Ltd  u	Flextronics Global Services (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	FPS Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	FR. Meyer’s Sohn 
(Far East) Pte Ltd  u	Freight Links Express Pte Ltd  u	Freight Links Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Freight Systems Logistics Pte Ltd  u	
Freightmen Pte Ltd  u	Fujitrans (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Furness International Pte Ltd  u	GAC (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	GE Lines Pte Ltd  
u	Geodis Wilson Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Geometra Worldwide Movers Pte Ltd  u	Germaxco Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd  u	Gilmon 
Transportation & Warehousing Pte Ltd  u	GKE Express Logistics Pte Ltd  u	GKE Freight Pte Ltd  u	GKE Warehousing & Logistics 
Pte Ltd  u	Global Airfreight International Pte Ltd  u	Global Container Freight Pte Ltd  u	Goldin Enterprise Pte Ltd  u	Goldin 
Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Goldstream Containers (Pte) Ltd  u	Goodway Agencies (Shipping) Pte Ltd  u	Griffin Kinetic Pte Ltd  u	
H-Xpo Germaxco Int'l Pte Ltd  u	Haba-Sped Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Halcon Primo Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Hankyu International Transport 
(S) Pte Ltd  u	Harborair Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Harbour Handlers Pte Ltd  u	Hawk Forwarders Pte Ltd  u	Hazel Wrights Logistics 
Pte Ltd  u	Heah Long Seng Transport & Trading Pte Ltd  u	Hean nerng Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Heng Lim Transport Pte Ltd  u	Henry 
Bath Singapore Pte Ltd  u	HnH International Pte Ltd  u	Hoy San Stevedoring Pte Ltd  u	Huationg (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Huationg 
Inland Transport Service Pte Ltd  u	Hub Distributors Services Pte Ltd  u	Hubbard Logistics Solutions Pte Ltd  u	Hup Soon Cheong 
Services Pte Ltd  u	Hyden Marine Services Pte Ltd  u	I M Logistics Solution Pte Ltd  u	i.Logistics Pte Ltd  u	IAL Logistics (S) Pte 
Ltd  u	ICS Cargo Services Pte Ltd  u	IDS Logistics Services Pte Ltd  u	IFS Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	iHub Solutions Pte Ltd  u	IIC 
Container Line (S) Pte Ltd  u	InASIA Warehouse Pte Ltd  u	Indonesia Logistik (S) Pte Ltd  u	Intas Pte Ltd  u	Integra 2002 Pte Ltd  
u	Interfreight Linc Logistics Pte Ltd  u	International Freight Consultants (S) Pte Ltd  u	Ipsen Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Island Line 
Pte Ltd  u	Ivy Warehousing & Transportation Pte Ltd  u	J & F Sealink (S) Pte Ltd  u	J P Express Services Pte Ltd  u	JAS Forwarding 
(S) Pte Ltd  u	Jet Air (S) Pte Ltd  u	Jetsea Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	JF Hillebrand Singapore Pte Ltd  u	JIM Logistics Management 
Pte Ltd  u	JSAS (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Jupiter Singapore Pte Ltd  u	K C Dat (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	K Line Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	
Kardin-Wan Shen Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Kase Lines (S) Pte Ltd  u	Katoen natie Singapore (Jurong) Pte Ltd  u	Kawanishi Logistics (S) 
Pte Ltd  u	Keihin Multi-Trans (S) Pte Ltd  u	Kenzone Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Keppel Container Line Pte Ltd  u	Keppel Logistics Pte 
Ltd  u	Keystone Logistic Services Pte Ltd  u	Kim Ee Logistics (Pte) Ltd  u	KWE-Kintetsu World Express (S) Pte Ltd  u	Kyuko 
Corporation Pte Ltd  u	L & H Multi-Trans Pte Ltd  u	LAP Distribution Pte Ltd  u	Leeway Trans-Act Pte Ltd  u	Leschaco Pte Ltd  u	
Lim Logistics and Services Pte Ltd  u	Lima Bintang Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Liner Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Lisen Logistics & Engineering 
Pte Ltd  u	Liten Logistics Services Pte Ltd  u	LnS Camion Transport Pte Ltd  u	Logtrans (Far East) Pte Ltd  u	Logwin Air + Ocean 
Singapore Pte Ltd  u	LPH Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	LSP Pte Ltd  u	Lucky Transport & Logistics Pte Ltd  u	M & P International 
Freights Pte Ltd  u	M + R Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	Mac-nels Agencies Pte Ltd  u	Macoline (S) Pte Ltd  u	Mandate Logistics Pte Ltd  
u	Marine & Offshore Integrated Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Marine Port Services Pte Ltd  u	Markono Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Megastar 
Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Megaton Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Meiko Trans (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Menlo Worldwide Logistics Pte Ltd  u	
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Merlion Holdings Pte Ltd  u	Merzario (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Michelle Art Transport Pte Ltd  u	Midwest Air International Pte Ltd  
u	Midwest Freight and Transportation Pte Ltd  u	Ming Hoe Shipping & Transportation Agency Pte Ltd  u	Mini Environment 
Service Pte Ltd  u	MOL Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Morrison Express Logistics Pte Ltd  u	MSn Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd  u	
naigai nitto Singapore Pte Ltd  u	nEK Logistics Pte Ltd  u	neo Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd  u	nippon Express (Singapore) Pte Ltd  
u	nissin Transport (S) Pte Ltd  u	nnR Global Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	nRS Logistics Pte Ltd  u	nTL naigai Trans Line (S) Pte Ltd  
u	nYK Logistics (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Ocean Tankers (Pte) Ltd  u	OCWS Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Ohio Express International Pte Ltd  u	
OIA Global Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	One Stop Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Oriental Global Shipping Pte Ltd  u	OV 
Container Line Pte Ltd  u	Pacific Integrated Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Pan Asia Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Pan Ocean Transport Pte 
Ltd  u	Panalpina World Transport (S) Pte Ltd  u	Panasonic Logistics Service Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Peck Tiong Choon Private Limited  
u	Peck Tiong Choon Transport Pte Ltd  u	Penanshin (PSA KD) Pte. Ltd.  u	Penanshin Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Pentagon Freight 
Services (S) Pte Ltd  u	Phoenix Agencies Pte Ltd  u	Phoenix International Freight (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Pinnacle World Transport 
Pte Ltd  u	Pioneer Districentre Pte Ltd  u	Pioneer Express International Pte Ltd  u	Pioneer Express Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Pn 
Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Po San Transport Pte Ltd  u	Poh Tiong Choon Logistics Ltd  u	Poh Tiong Choon Shipping (Pte) Ltd  u	Premier 
G & u Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Quickflo Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Regent Express Pte Ltd  u	Renus Logistics Pte Ltd  u	RichLand Logistics 
Services Pte Ltd  u	Rong De Distribution Pte Ltd  u	Router Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Rulewave Singapore Pte Ltd  u	S-net Freight 
(Holdings) Pte Ltd  u	Sab Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Sankyu (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Savino Del Bene (S) Pte Ltd  u	Scandinavia 
Warehouses Pte Ltd  u	Scanwell Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Schenker Singapore (Pte) Ltd  u	SDV Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  
u	Sea-Hawk Freight Pte Ltd  u	Sea-Shore Transportation Pte Ltd  u	Seagull Marine Services (Pte) Ltd  u	Senator International 
Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Senkee Logistics Pte Ltd  u	SEnKO International Logistics Pte Ltd  u	SH Cogent Logistics Pte Ltd  u	
Shalom Movers Pte Ltd  u	Shipco Transport Pte Ltd  u	Sigma Container Line Pte Ltd  u	SILKargo Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	
Sin Chew Woodpaq Pte Ltd  u	Sin-Freight International Pte Ltd  u	Singapore Post Limited  u	Singapore Transport Supply Service 
Pte Ltd  u	SKK Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Skylift Consolidator (Pte) Ltd  u	SnL Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Sony Electronics (Singapore) 
Pte Ltd  u	Soonest Express (S) Pte Ltd  u	Speedmark Consolidation Service Pte Ltd  u	Speedway Cargo Services Pte Ltd  u	Spiral 
Marine Pte Ltd  u	Spiral Transportation & Services Pte Ltd  u	St John Freight Systems Pte Ltd  u	ST Logistics Pte Ltd  u	ST 
Synthesis Pte Ltd  u	Starline Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Storbest-SSHK Cold Logistics Pte. Ltd.  u	Store + Deliver + Logistics Pte Ltd  u	
Suzue - PSA Cold Storage Pte Ltd  u	Synergy Logistics Pte Ltd  u	T B C Transportation & Trading Pte Ltd  u	T.T. International 
Tradepark Pte Ltd  u	T.V.L. Shipping (1997) Pte Ltd  u	TA Asia Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Tandem Global Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  u	
Tanny Services Pte Ltd  u	Tavica Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Teckwah Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Tentat Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Tentat Singapore 
Pte Ltd  u	THT Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Tiong Woon Enterprise Pte Ltd  u	Tiong Woon International Pte Ltd  u	Tiong Woon Marine 
Pte Ltd  u	Titan Project Services (S) Pte Ltd  u	TLT Transportation Pte Ltd  u	TnL Express Pte Ltd  u	Toll Global Forwarding 
(Singapore) Pte Limited  u	Toll Integrated Feeder Pte Ltd  u	Toll Logistics (Asia) Limited  u	Toll Offshore Petroleum Services Pte 
Ltd  u	Toyo Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Toyofuji Shipping Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Trans Global Projects (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Trans-Intl 
Shipping & Forwarding (S) Pte Ltd  u	Transera International Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Transit Air Cargo Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Transliner 
Asia Pacific Pte Ltd  u	TransLiner Pte Ltd  u	Transware Distribution Services Pte Ltd  u	Transworld International Pte Ltd  u	
Tri-net Logistics (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Trident Districentre Pte Ltd  u	Tridentiv Industrial & Marine Services Pte Ltd  u	TT 
Transportation & Logistics Pte Ltd  u	u-Freight Singapore Pte Ltd  u	uBTS Pte Ltd  u	uBTS Technologies Pte Ltd  u	ultimate 
Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	uni Logistics Pte Ltd  u	unison Transport Pte Ltd  u	uniworld Logistics Pte Ltd  u	uTi Worldwide 
(Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Valukargo Groupage Services  Pte Ltd  u	Vanguard Logistics Services (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Vantec World 
Transport (S) Pte Ltd  u	Vasco Maritime Pte Ltd  u	VT Logistics Services Pte Ltd  u	Wako Express Pte Ltd  u	WAP Logistics 
(Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Warehouse Logistics net Asia Pte Ltd  u	Warehousing & Distribution Pte Ltd  u	Wei Lee Transportation Co. 
(Pte) Ltd  u	Weiss-Rohlig Singapore Pte Ltd  u	WHS Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	WHS Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Winstar Logistic Pte 
Ltd  u	Winstar Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Worldgate Express Lines Pte Ltd  u	Worldgreen Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Worldscope Shipping Pte 
Ltd  u	Worldway Express Pte Ltd  u	WWW Cargo Pte Ltd  u	Wyn2000 Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Wyn2000 Transport & Container 
Services Pte Ltd  u	Yamato Asia Pte Ltd  u	Yang Kee Logistics Pte Ltd  u	YCH Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	YS Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  
u	Yusen Air & Sea Service (S) Pte Ltd  u	Zim Logistics S.E.A Pte Ltd
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Members

Associate Members (as at 31 December 2009)
AAK-Logistic Services  u	Agility Logistics Solutions Pte Ltd  u	Apex Expo Logistics Pte Ltd  u	APLO International Pte Ltd  u	
Aquila Transport Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Arshiya International Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Ascendas Land (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Asia 
Pacific Wine Hub Pte Ltd  u	Asia Wind & Energy Services Pte Ltd  u	Autoscan Technology Pte Ltd  u	BPS Global (Singapore) Pte 
Ltd  u	Brian Mae Pte Ltd u	C P World Pte Ltd  u	CargoWise edi (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  u	Contrans International Logistics Pte Ltd  
u	CrimsonLogic eTrade Services Pte Ltd  u	Dahte International Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Direct Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	DnKH 
Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Fairmacs Multiline  u	Freightworks International Pte Ltd  u	G Link Express Logistics (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	
Gati Asia Pacific Pte Ltd  u	GFS Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	GLE Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	GML Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Goldbell Engineering 
Pte Ltd  u	Gryphon Logistics Pte Ltd u	I.M. Freight International  u I.M. Roadways Pte Ltd  u	  Image International (S) Pte Ltd  
u	Kase Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Kewill Pte Ltd  u	LV Shipping Limited Singapore Branch  u	MACS-uIB Insurance Brokers Pte 
Ltd  u	MGR Container Line Pte Ltd  u	nanyang Polytechnic - School of Business Management  u	One Stop Habitat-Care Pte Ltd  
u	Perma Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Premium Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Republic Polytechnic  u	S.E.T Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Singapore 
Telecommunications Limited  u	SinSenMoh Transportation Pte Ltd  u	SPL Forwarders Co  u	St John Lines Pte Ltd  u	Tech-Link 
Storage Engineering Pte Ltd  u	Temasek Polytechnic u	TnT Express Worldwide n.V.  u	Transcontainer Limited Singapore Branch  
u	Tri-Ocean International Pte Ltd  u	Trinity Cargo Link Pte Ltd  u	Tropolis Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	TT Club Mutual Insurance 
Limited  u	Vega Orient Line Pte Ltd  u	WHS Global Transportation Pte Ltd

Singapore Registry of Accredited Multimodal transport operators (as at 31 December 2009)
a.hartrodt (S) Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Addicon Logistics Management (S) Pte Ltd  u	Agility International Logistics Pte Ltd  u	ALPS 
Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Atlantic Forwarding Pte Ltd  u	CEVA Freight (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	Continental Feeders Pte Ltd  u	
Crystal Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Damco Logistics Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Deugro (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	DSV Air & Sea Pte Ltd  u	
EES Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	F. H. Bertling Pte Ltd  u	FPS Global Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Freight Links Express Pte Ltd  u	
Freightworks International Pte Ltd u	Fujitrans (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Geodis Wilson Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Global Container Freight Pte 
Ltd  u	Goodway Agencies (Shipping) Pte Ltd u	Harbour Handlers Pte Ltd  u	Ipsen Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Island Line Pte Ltd  u	
J P Express Services Pte Ltd  u	Jetsea Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	Keppel Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Leschaco Pte Ltd  u	Liner Shipping Pte 
Ltd  u	Logwin Air + Ocean Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Mac-nels Agencies Pte Ltd  u	Meiko Trans (Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	MOL Logistics 
(Singapore) Pte Ltd  u	nnR Global Logistics (S) Pte Ltd  u	nYK Logistics (Asia) Pte Ltd  u	Pan Ocean Transport Pte Ltd  u	
Pinnacle World Transport Pte Ltd  u	Sea-Hawk Freight Pte Ltd  u	ST Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Tanny Services Pte Ltd  u	Toll Global 
Forwarding (Singapore) Pte Limited  u	Toll Logistics (Asia) Limited  u	Transera International Logistics Pte Ltd  u	Transit Air Cargo 
Singapore Pte Ltd  u	Transworld International Pte Ltd  u	ultimate Freight Services Pte Ltd  u	Weiss-Rohlig Singapore Pte Ltd  u	
Worldgate Express Lines Pte Ltd  u	Worldscope Shipping Pte Ltd  u	Yusen Air & Sea Service (S) Pte Ltd
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